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NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-U51109WB1992PTC056119

9, CROOKED LANE, ROOM NO. 7A, FIRST FLOOR KOLKATA - 700069

BOARD’S REPORT

To the Members
Nihon Impex Pvt Ltd

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 29" Annual Report together with the Audited

Statement of Accounts of your Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2021.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(Amount In Rs)

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
31% March 31* March
2021 2020
Turnover 190232475 137543193
Profit/Loss before Taxation (PBT) .
178319424 40200751
Less: Tax Expenses 10459414 | (35029427)
Profit/(Loss) after Tax (PAT) 167860010 5171324
Add: Profit on Sale of Equity Instruments Fair Valued 763395 i
through OCI
Less: Transfer to Statutory Reserve (33572002) (1034265)
Add: Balance B/F from the previous year 40483034 36345975
Balance Profit/(Loss) C/F to the next year 175534437 40483034

FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING AND ADOPTION OF IND-AS
The Financial Statements for the FY 2020-21 are prepared under Ind-AS.

BUSINESS OPERATION AND PERFORMANCE REVIEW

During the year Revenue from Operations stood at Rs. 15,02,32,475/- as against Rs.
13,75,43,193/- during the last FY 2019-20. The Profit before Taxation stood at Rs.
17,83,19,424/- as against Rs. 4,02,00,751/- in the previous year registering a growth of
343.57%. The Net Profit after Tax for the year raise to Rs. 16,78,60,010/- from Rs. 51,71,324/-in
the previous year. During the year Company has reported excellent performance both in terms
of profitability and turnover due to the market conditions as it was highly bullish in the
Financial Sector even when overall economy was unfavorable.

There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company.

There were no significant and material orders passed by regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future, Safety measures and
processes have been installed and improved upon at the work places and offices. There are no
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material changes or commitments aftecting the tinancial position of the Company which have
occurred between the end of the financial year and the date of this Report.

Due to nationwide lockdown declared by the Government of India, office operations were shut
down. The overall liquidity and loan demands have been impacted but due to easing out of
restriction in lockdown demand are improving.

DIVIDEND

In view of the planned business growth, your Directors deem it proper to preserve the
resources of the Company for its activities and therefore, do not propose any dividend for the
Financial Year ended March 31, 2021.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
An amount of Rs. 33572002/- was transferred to the reserves during the financial year ended
31st March, 2021.

DISCLOSURE ON COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS
Your Directors confirm that the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India, have been complied with.

SHARE CAPITAL

As on 31 March 2021, the authorized capital of the Company was Rs. 15,02,82,500/- (Rupees
Fifteen Crores Two Lacs Eighty Two Thousand Five Hundred only) and the paid up capital stands
at Rs. 38,14,390/- (Rupees Thirty Eight Lacs Fourteen Thousand Three Hundred and Ninety only)
consisting of 3,81,439 equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupee Ten) each. There was no change in share
capital of the Company during the financial year under review.

During the year under review, the company has not issued shares with differential voting rights
nor has granted any stock options or sweat equity. As on March 31, 2021, none of the Directors
of the company hold instruments convertible into equity shares of the Company. The Company
is not listed.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS -
During the said financial year, 8 meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were held.

STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK
The Company is engaged in the business of Non Banking Financial Company. There has been no
change in the business of the Company during the financial year ended 31 March, 2021.

Your Directors are optimistic about company’s business and hopeful of better performance
with increased revenue in next year.

LOANS. GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS
Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT 9 as required under
Section 92 of the Companies Act 2013, is annexed hereto and forms part of the Directors'
Report.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
There were no contracts or arrangements made with related parties as defined under section
188 of Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS & OUTGO:

In view of nature of business, the provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do
not apply to our Company. There was no foreign exchange inflow or outflow during the year
under review.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening
the Company’s existence are very minimal.

CREDIT RATING
During the year under report, Company has not obtained/required to obtain credit ratings.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE _TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. During the year under review, such controls were tested and no reportable
material weakness in the design or operation was observed.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)

In accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Articles of Association of the Company,
Mr. Anurag Kumar Khetan and Mrs. Preety Khetan has been appointed as directors of the
company who retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General meeting and being eligible have
offered them for re-appointment.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The provisions of Section 149 for appointment of Independent Directors do not apply to the
Company.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted or renewed any public deposits during the period under review.
It has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of the provisions of Section
73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under. Therefore, it is not required to
furnish information in respect of outstanding deposits under non- banking, non-financial
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1966 and Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
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DEBENTURES
During the financial year under review, the Company has not issued or allotted any Debentures
and does not have any outstanding Debentures.

STATUTORY AUDITORS & AUDITORS’ REPORT

M/s. Rajesh Sushil & Co., Chartered Accountants has been re-appointed as Statutory Auditor of
the Company at the Annual General Meeting of the member. They hold office until the
conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and are eligible for re-appointment. The firm
has confirmed its eligibility to the effect that re-appointment, if made, would be within the
prescribed limits under the Act and is not disqualified for re-appointment.

The notes on accounts referred to the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and therefore, do
not call for any further explanation.

The Auditors’ Report is annexed hereto and forms part of the Annual Report. The Auditors’
report does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks.

DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES AND EQUITY SHARES WITH
DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares or Equity Shares with Differential Rights
during the financial year.

DISCLOSURE IN RESPECT OF VOTING RIGHTS NOT EXERCISED

No disclosure is required under Section 67 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 16(4) of
the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, in respect of voting rights not
exercised directly by the employees of the Company as the provisions of the said Section are
not applicable,

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

There were no entities which became or ceases to be the company subsidiaries, associates or
joint ventures during the year.

INTERNAL COMPLAINT REGARDING SEXUAL HARRASSMENT
There were no cases of sexual harassment of woman at work place. Also, there are no instances

of child labour/ forced labour/ involuntary labour and discriminatory employment during the
year, '

COVID 19 STEPS TAKEN BY THE COMPNAY

Your company stands by the society and community in times of despair. The company strictly
follows all precautions and guidelines prescribed by the Government particularly towards
adhering to safety measures in respect of its employees.

RISK MANAGEMENT
Your Company has put in place an effective Risk Management Framework to manage the
liquidity and interest rate risks. Measurement and monitoring of risk is done in certain intervals.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The aim of Company’s Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR Policy) is to ensure that the
Company becomes a socially responsible corporate entity committed to improving the quality
of life of the society at large by undertaking projects for Sustainable Development. Your
Company has implemented its CSR Policy with all its earnest and zeal.

Company has formed Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee). CSR
Committee formulated and recommended to the Board, a CSR Policy indicating the activities to
be undertaken by the Company. As per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 composition of the CSR Committee is as under:

Name Designation No. of CSR Committee Meetings
attended during the year

Mr. Anurag Kumar | Director, Chairman of the |2

Khetan CSR Committee
Mr. Preety Khetan Director, Member of the CSR | 2
Committee

During the year two meetings of CSR Committee held.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS, COURTS AND
TRIBUNALS

There is no such order passed during the year. However, vide its order dated 24/03/2021
bearing application/petition no. 2041-13(4)/RD(ER)/21, Honorable Regional Director (ER) has
ordered shifting of the Registered Office from the State of West Bengal to the State of Uttar
Pradesh. The said Order was filed with the Registrar of Companies, West Bengal and teherafter

the registered office of the Company was shifted at new address: FLAT NO 502, GOKUL
COLONY, DILEZAKPUR, UP - 273001.

DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARRASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its
employees. During the year under review, no case of sexual harassment was reported.

BOARD’S COMMENT ON THE AUDITOR’S REPORT

The observations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes to the
accounts and accounting policies are self explanatory.

SHARES
During the year under review, the Company has undertaken following transaction:
Increasein - Buy Back of Sweat Equity Bonus Shares Employees Stock
Authorised Share Shares Option Plan
Capital
Nil Nil Nil Nil - Nil
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DETAILS OF THE APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDINGS PENDING UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

During the year no application has been made or any proceedings pending against the
Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. Further,” details of the difference
between amount of the valuation done at the time of one time settlement and the valuation
done while taking loan from the banks or financial institutions, are not applicable.

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Company

confirms that: -

i) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31* March 2021, the
Company has followed the applicable accounting standards and there are no material
departures from the same;

ii) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of the affairs of the Company as at 31% March, 2021 and of the
profit of the company for that period; -

iii) The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for
safeguarding the assets ‘of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities.

iv) The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a ‘Going Concern’ basis.

V) The company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the company.

vi) The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-
operation received from the financial institutions, banks, Government authorities, customers,
vendors and members during the year under review. Your Directors also wish to place on
record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by the Company’s
executives, staff and workers.

“For and On behalf of the Board of Directors
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FORM NO. AOC.1

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of
subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Part "A": Subsidiaries

1 J2 E 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 [15
sl Name Reporting | Reporting Share Reserve & | Total Total Invest Tum Profit Provisi Profit Propos | % ¢
No | of the | period for | currency Capital | Surplus Assets Liabifities | ments over before on for | After ed shar
. Compa | the and Taxatio | Taxatio | Taxatio | Dividen | hold
ny subsidiary | Exchange n n n d ng

conceme | rate as on

d, if | the last

different date of the

from the | relevant

holding Financial

company' | year In the

s case of

reporting | foreign

period subsidiarias

NIL

Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies

and Joint Ventures

Name of Assaciate

Shree Surabhi Wheat Praducts Private
Limited '

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date

31.03.2021

2. Shares of Associate held by the com pany on 31.03.2021

No. 10000000
Amount of Investment in Assaciate 102800000
Extend of Holding % 49.98%

3. Description of how there is significant influence

By way of Ownership

4. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated

Consolidated

5. Networth attributable to Shareholding as per latest audited 120732776
Balance Sheet

6. Profit / Loss for the year

i Considered in Consolidation 5393235
i Not Considered in Consolidation 0
Name- of Associate o X | Shree Surabhi Flour Mills Private Limited
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2021
2. Shares of Associate held by the company on 31.03.2021

No. 10000000
Amount of Investment in Associate 100000000
Extend of Holding % 49.88%

3. Description of how there is significant influence

By way of Ownership

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.

DIRECTOR

NIHON IMPEX pyT, 17p
p .

DIRECTAR



Name of Associate Shree Surabhi Flour Mills-Private Limited

4. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated ) Consolidated

5. Networth attributable to Shareholding as per latest audited : 124164877
| Balance Sheet

6. Profit / Loss for the year

i Considered in Consolidation 4886947

i Not Considered in Consolidation 0

IHON !MPEX PVT. LTD.

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.
As per our report of even date ‘2
For RAJESH SUSHIL & CO. OR
=7 ; (ANURAG KUMAR KHETAN) (PREETY KHETAN) DIRECTOR
Director Director ) v
1\f19"“’ Luyéf
(Nisha Naviakha)
Company Secretary

Membership No. 303583
Date — September 09, 2021



FORM NO. MGT-9

Extract of Annual Return as on the financial period ended on 31st March 2021 '
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

S.N. | CIN U51109UP1992PTC147101

1 | Registration Date 03/08/1992

2 | Name of the Company NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED

3 | Category /Sub-Category of the Company Private Company limited by Shares/Indian Non-
Government Company

4 | Address FLAT NO 502, GOKUL COLONY, DILEZAKPUR, UP —
273001.

5 | Whether listed Company No

& | Name, Address and Contact details of Company has in-house share transfer facilities.

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

I1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:

Sr.No. | Name and Description of Main NIC Code of % to total turnover of the
Product /Services ' the Product Company
1 Non-Banking Finance Business - 100.00 (approx.)

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

S.N. | Name and Address of | CIN/GIN Holding/ % of Applicable Section
the Company Subsidiary/ | Shares
Associate
1. .| Shree Surabhi Wheat | U15400UP2014PTC064992 | Associate 49.98 | Section 2(6)
Products Private of the Companies Act,
Limited - 2013
2. Shree Surabhi Flour | U15400UP2014PTC064993 | Associate 49.88 | Section 2(6)
Mills Private Limited of the Companies Act,
2013

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
A. Category-wise Share Holding

Category of | No. of Shares held | No. of Shares held | % Change during | % Change during
Shareholders at the beginning of | at the end of the | the year the year
the year year
No. | % No. % No. %
Promoter 3,81,439 | 100.00 3,81,439 | 100.00 NIL NIL NIL
Public NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
TOTAL | 3,81,439 | 100.00 3,81,439 | 100.00 NIL NIL NIL
iHON IMp
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B. Shareholding of Promoters

sl Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year % of
No. change in
shareholdi
No.of Shares | % of total | % of Shares | No.ofShares | % of | % of Shares | during
shares of | Pledged/encumb total Pledged/encu | the year
the ered to total shares of | mbered to
company shares the total shares
company
. | ALKAAGRAWAL N e o
81,942 21.48 81,942 21.48
, | ANJU PANSARI W NiL i
81,187 21.29 81,187 21.29
s | ANUPAM KHETAN NE NIL Mk
8,773 2.30 8,773 2.30
SAROIJ DEVI NIL NIL NIL
4 KHETAN 4 0.00 4 0.00
5 SHIVANG PANSARI NIL i i
4 0.00 4 0.00
g SUNIL KUMAR NIL NIL NIL
PANSARI 4 0.00 4 0.00
3 DILIP KUMAR NiL . NIL NIL
'AGRAWAL 4 0.00 4 0.00
s BABURAM ASHOK NIL NIL NIL
KUMAR 1,23,472 32.37 1,23,472 | 32.37
o DINESH CHANDRA NIL NIL NIL
AGRAWAL 76,480 20.05 76,480 20.05
i VINOD KUMAR NIL NIL NIL
AGRAWAL 9,545 2.50 9,545 2.50
NIL NIL NIL
1
| ANAND GUPTA 6 0.00 6 0.00
NIL NIL NIL
2
| USHA GUPTA 6 0.00 6 0.00
NIL NIL NIL
13,
MANJU AGRAWAL | 6 0.00 6 0.00
SHASHANK NIL NIL NIL
14
AGRAWAL 6 0.00 6 0.00
NIL 100.0 NIL NIL
3,81,435 | 100.00 3,81,439 |0
C. Change in Promoter’s Shareholding: NIL
V. INDEBTEDNESS ‘
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
Particulars Secured Loan Unsecured Deposit Totalr
excluding Loan Indebtedness
Deposit
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year
(i) Principal Amount 40066604 - - 40066604
(i1) Interest due but not paid - HHOR IMPEN-BT - N
(iii) Interest accéwﬁdahphqgtg):}@)v-r‘ 110 - i =V DD, -

TN IV
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Total (i+ii+iii) 40066604 « 4 40066604
Change in Indebtedness during the :
Financial Year
s Addition - - - -
* Reduction 39845516 - - 39845516 -
Net Change 39845516 - - 39845516
Indebtedness at the end of the financial
year
(i) Principal Amount 221088 - - 221088
(ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
(iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 221088 - . 221088
VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager
S.N. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total
Anurag  Kumar | Preety Khetan Amount
Khetan (Rs. In Lacs)
1 Gross Salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in | 50000 PM 50000 PM 100000 PM
section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, '
1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s. 17(2) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL NIL
(@)
2 Commission NIL NIL NIL
3 Others — Remuneration benefits NIL NIL NIL
Total (A) 600000 in FY20-21 600000 in FY20-21 1200000 in FY 20-21

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel

S.N. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of Key Total
Managerial Amount
Personnel (Rs. In Lacs)
Nisha Naulakha
1 Gross Salary .
(a) Salary as per provisions contained 14000 PM 14000 PM
in section 17(1) of the Income Tax
Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s. 17(2) of
the Income Tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL
2 Others —Remuneration benefits 168000 in FY20-21

VII PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

Type Section of | Brief Details of Authority Appeal made,
the description Penalty / [RD/NCLT/ if any
Companies Punishment/ COURT] (give Details)
Act Compounding

, fees imposed, - |y e

A. Company _ N|HON [MPEX PVT. [TD. sl il )

v
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Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

B. Directors

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Compounding NIL NIL NiL NIL NIL

C. Other Officers in

Default

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Compounding NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL
NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD. NIHON IMPEX PVT.LTD.
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ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

The Company has currently identified the following Priority Projects to be undertaken by the
CSR Committee: ' _

1. Promoting education including special education especially among children, women,
elderly and the differently abled and livelihood enhancement projects in backward areas;

2. Promoting health care including preventive health care and sanitation and making
available safe drinking water;

The Company has framed its CSR policy in compliance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the policy is duly approved by the Board of Directors.

2, Composition of CSR Committee:

S. N. | Name of Director Designation Number of Number of
/ Nature of Meetings Meetings
Directorship of CSR of CSR
Committee Committee
held during the | attended
year during
the year
1. Mr. Anurag Kumar Khetan | Chairman 2 2
2 Mrs. Preety Khetan Member 2 2

3. Provide the web-link where Composition
of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR
projects approved by the board are
disclosed on the website of the company.

Website is not functional. Available at the
Registered Office of the Company.

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment
of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of
sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the
report),

Not Applicable

5. Details of the amount available for set off
in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required
for set off for the financial year, if any

NIL

Si. Financial Year
No.

Amount available
for set-off from | be set-off for the
preceding financial | financial year, if any

Amount required to

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.
DIRECTOR
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year

. NIL

6. Average net profit of the company as per
section 135(5)

Rs. 882.71 Lacs

7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of
the company as per section 135(5)

Rs. 17.65 lacs

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects
or programmes or activities of the previous
financial years.

(c) Amount required to be set off for the
financial year, if any

(d) Total CSR ohligation for the financial
year (7a+7b-7c).

Rs. 17.65 lacs

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total amount Amount Unspent
spent for the :
Einanclal Total Amount transferred to | Amount transferred to any fund
Year Unspent CSR Account as per | specified under_Schedule VIl as
section 135(6) per second proviso to section
135(5)
Amount Date of | Name Amount Date of
Transfer of the Transfer
Fund
Rs. 18.00 Lacs - - - - -

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: Nil

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

[s.N

Name | Item from Loca | Location of the Amoun | Mode of Mode of
of the | the list | Project t Implem Implementatio
Project | of activities | Are spent | entation - n
in a for Direct (Yes | through
Schedule VII | (Yes the / No implementing
of f project Agency
the Act No)
State | District Nam | CSR
e Regn.
Numbe
"
1. | Literac | The No | Assa | Guwaha | 18.00 | No. N.A. | N.A.
y company m ti Lac Contributio

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.
DIRECTOR
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is
promoting
Education
for
economicall
y weaker
section of
the society
through
Gyan Jyoti
Education
Foundation
(Charitable
Society)
area of
Assam for
the benefit
of

the society
in the
backward
area of
Gauwabhati,
Assam

n through
Gyan
Mandir
Foundation
(Charitable
Saciety)

in the
backward
area of
Guwahati,
Assam

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads:

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if
applicable:

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year

18.00 Lakhs

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any

In Lakhs

S.N. | Particulars Amount

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per 17.65
section 135(5)

(i) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 18.00

(iif) | Excess amount spent for the financial year [{ii)-(i)] 00.35

(iv) | Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or -
activities of the previous financial years, if any

{v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years 00.35
[{iii)-(iv)]

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Nil
(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding

NIHON IMPEX PVT, LTD,
W?
DIRECTOR
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financial year(s): Nil

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset
so created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year (asset-wise details): Nil

11. Specify the reason(s), if the compan‘y has failed to spend two per cent of the average net
profit as per section 135(5): Nil

Place: Gorakhpur For CSR Committee, NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED

Date : 09.09., 2021 %M&W
N IMP, T. LID.
Nﬁgrag Kumar El\w/etanl :
Chairman of CSR Committee & Director

(DIN: 08304672

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.
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DIRECTOR



RAJESH SUSHIL & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
GORAKHPUR

M-9415212798

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of NIHON IIVIPEX PRIVATE LIMITED which comprises the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021 the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of changes in equity and
Statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the
*Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended,{“Ind AS”) and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, and

profit (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the vear ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

‘We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report but
does not include the financial statements and our Auditor’s Report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance or conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

We have nothing to report in this regard.




Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,

" they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management,

® Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Com pany’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s regqﬁ;




However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements
may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our
audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

- We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper hooks of account asrequired by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended.

€) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021 taken

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure
B". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance wit




requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
managerial remuneration paid/provided by the company during the year is within the limits as
specified in sec 197 read with Schedule V.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

L The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
“financial statements.

i. ~ The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting

standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts. ’

ii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For RAJESH SUSHIL & CO.

ks tered Accountants
iy
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b’ . NO

5/ \C\FRN-0100

/&
_ég,f
ajesh Kumar Jain)
M.No.077846
Place: Gorakhpur
Date: 09/09/2021

UDIN: 207784 & AAArADM 6362



Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company on the financial

statements for the year ended 31 March 2021, we report that:

1.

The company did not have any Property, Plant & Equipment during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(i) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company had no inventories during the vear, thus, paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has granted unsecured
loan, with interest, to 2 (two) body corporate, who are covered in.the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act').

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the terms and conditions of such loans is not
prejudicial to the interest of the com pany and the payments were regular.

Since the company is a NBFC, Section 185 aﬁd 186 is not applicable to it.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. Accord ingly, the Directives issued by
the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder are not applicable to the company for
the year under audit.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1)

of the Act for any of the services rendered by the company. Accordingly, this.clause is not

applicable.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of

accounts in respect ofundiquted statutory dues including income-tax, cess and other material

statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the

appropriate authorities as applicable for the vear under audit.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts

payable in respect of income tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at

31% March 2021 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us, no dues of Income tax and

other material statutory dues, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute

are pending.

The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks,
government or debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii) of t

is not applicable.




9. The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer

10.

11.

12.

13.-

14.

15.

16.

(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of

the Order is not applicable.

-According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company

or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course

of our audit.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the managerial remuneration paid/provided by the company during the

year is within the limits as specified in sec 197 read with Schedule V.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is

not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed

in the financial statements as required by the applicable Indian Accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private

placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors

or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

The cbmpany is registered as NBFC company having Registration No. 05.02406 dated 16.05.1998
under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

ered Accowttan
C FRN<01€074C V‘

Place: Gorakhpur

Date: 09/09/2021
UDIN: &1077 246 ARAAADM 6362



Annexure - B to the Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED
("the Company") as of 31" March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the

Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of

reliable financia_l information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial

Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered'Accountant.s of India.

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over

financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material

respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal

financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financi




over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidences we have obtained are sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

IMIEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal

financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to bermit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations

of management and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the

financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control

over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of

%

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.



OPINION

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31% March 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India.

_ For RAJESH SUSHIL & CO.

Place: Gorakhpur

Date: 09/09/2021
UDIN: Q1077246 AAA A DM 6361



NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED

9, CROOKED LANE, ROOM NO. 7A, FIRST FLOOR , KOLKATA - 700 069
CIN: US1109WB1992PTC056119

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2021

Sr..No Particulars NoteMNo.. Asat31:03.2021 Asat’31.03,2020
ASSETS }
(1) Financial Assets
(8)|Cash and cash equivalents 3 1,25,20,603 5,37,65,627
(b)|Recsivables o
(1) Trade Recelvables - 1,40,47,517
. {I) Other Receivables - <
(c)|Loans 2,88,47,67,656 2,77,12,20,570
[d)|Investments 5 1,98,14,91, 085 1,08,40,18,092
{2) Non-financial Assets
(a)[Current tax =s3ets 6 4,80,26,568 3,65,45,679
(b) [Deleired Tax Aszets(net) 7 2,03,80,642 -
Total Assets 4,95,71,86,554 3,95,95,97,485
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
(1) Financial Liabilities
{a)|Payables
{I)Trade Payables - -
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enter prises = =
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditars other than mico enterprises and small enterprises - -
(1) Other Payables
(i} total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - -
(i) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micio enterprises and small enterprises - -
{b)|Borrawings {Other than Debt Securities) 8 i 2,21,088 4,09,11 604
{c)|Other Financial liabilities g 1,27,950 52,597
(2) Non-Financial Liabilities
(@) |Provisions 10 19.11,92 661 17,37,83,403
(b)| Deferred Tax Liabilities 7 2 -
EQUITY
(a) |Equity Share capital 1 38,14,390 38,14,390
{b) |Other Equity 12 4,76,18,30,465 3,74,10,35,491
Total Liabilities and Equity 4,95,71,86,554 3,85,85,57,485
See accompanying notes forming part of the Financial Statements 25

As per our Report of even date,
RAJESH SUSHIL & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(Rajesh Kumarjain)
Froprietar
Membership No. 077845

Place: Gorakhpur
Date: 09/09/2021

ODIN-dl077 84 eAAAADM 638

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

NIHONMNREP EREPY R Mo

ﬂm\—w’?ﬁ/‘“‘fl"‘”

ANURAG KW EWR

Director
DIN: 08304672

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.

‘\[igw\ MXW)

PREETY KHETAN NISHA NAULAKHA
Director Company Secretary
DIN:08751091 M NO. A48635

DIRECTOR

Tty



NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED
9, CROOKED LANE, ROOM NO. 7A, FIRST FLOOR , KOLKATA - 700 069

CIN: U51108WB1992PTC056119

PROFIT AND LOSS FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2021

5 Note fForthewyearended.| Fortheyearended
Whe ER No. 31.0%:2021 31:03;2020
Revenue from operations "
(i) Interest Income 13 15,02,32,475 13,75,43,193
(1) Total Revenue from operations 18,02,32,475 13,75,43,193
(1) Other Income 14 25,52,352 1,12,67,482
{111) Total Income (I+1) 19,27,84, 827 14,88,10,675
Expenses
{i) Finance Costs 115 23,07,020 48,10,211
(v) Impairment on financial instruments 16 56,77,354 9,81,36,653
(ix) Emiployee Benefits Expenses 17 38,29,920 26,94,000
(xi) Others expenses 18 26,51,108 29,69,060
(V) |Total Expenses (IV) 1,44,65,403 10,86,09,924
(V) Profit / (loss) before exceptional items and tax (Il - ) 17,83,19,424 4,02,00,751
(Vi) Exceptional Items & -
(VIl) _ |Profit/{loss) before tax (V -VI) 17,83,19,424 4,02,00,751
Tax Expense:
(Vi) |{1) Curcent Tax 4,67,61,330 3,50,29,427
(2) Deferred Tax . (3,63,01,916) -
Profit / (loss) for the period from continuing operations(VI-Vil)
{IX) 16,78,60,010 51,71,324
{X) Profit/{loss) from discontinied operations - -
(x1) Tax Expense of discontinued operations - -
{x1)  |Profit/{loss) from discontinued operations{After tax} {(X-Xi) - -
(xnt) _[Profit/(loss) for the period (IX+x0) 16,78,60,010 51,71,324
(XIV) |Other Comprehensive Income
(A) (1) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (specify 19
iteris and amounts) 86,88 56,239 (54,31,94,463)
(ii) Ircome tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss (1,59,21,274) -
Subtotal (A) 85,29,34,954 (54,31,94,463)
(B) (1) ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss (specify items
and amounts) - -
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be recizssified to profit
or loss - -
Subtotal (B) - A
Other Camprehensive Income (A + B) 85,29,34,964 (54,31,94,463)
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (XII+XIV) (Comprising
{XV)  |Profit {Loss) and other Comprehensive Income for the period)
i 1,02,07,94,974 (53,80,23, 139)
(XV1) _|Earnings per equity share (for continuing operations) )
Basic (Rs.) 440.07 13.56
Diluted (Rs.) 440.07 13.56
(XVIl) |Earnings per equity share (for discontinued operations)

' |Basic (Rs.) 3 -
Diluted (Rs.) - =
Earnings per equity share (for continuing and discontinued

(Xvill) |operations)
Basic (Rs.) 440.07 13.56
Diluted (Rs.) 440.07 13.56
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 1-25

As per our Report of even date.
RAJESH SUSHIL & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(Rajesh Kumar Jain
Proprietor

Forand on Behalf of the Board of Directors
NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.

ANURAG KUMBRREQROR

. Director

"TI346

DIN: 08304572

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.

PREETY KHEQAN

DIMRE

197784 € AR AADM 6362

CTOR

DIN:08751091

I\I\QU W

NISHA NAULAKHA
Company Secretary
M NO, A48635




NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED

9, CROOKED LANE, ROOM NO. 74, FIRST FLOOR , KOLKATA - 700 069
CIN: U51109WB1992PTC056119
Cash Flow Statement For the Year Ended 31st March, 2021

e Rl L SR
SN |particulars a - e Erden 34.03.9021 Year Ended 31.03.2020
(A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/(loss) befare Tax 17,83,19,424 4,02,00,751
Adjustment for:
Impairment of Aszet 56,77,354 9,81,36,653
Finance Cost 23,07,020 48,10,211
Interest on Fixed Deposit (22,75,648) 57,08,727 (1,11,70,582) 9,17,76,282
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 18,40,28,151 13,19,77,033
Adjustment for :-
Change in Other Financial Liabilities 75,353 (25,298)
Change in Trade Receivables/Other Receivable 1,40,47,517 (1,40,47,518)
Loan Provided (11,35 47,086) (9,94,24,216) (1,96,30,62,387) (1,97,71,35,203)
Cash Generated from Operations 8,46,03,935 {1,24,51,58,170)
Less: Direct Taxes Paid 4,65,10,316 3,44,43,387
Cash Inflow(+}/OutfNow(-) before Extra Ordinary ltems 3,80,93,619 (1,87,96,01,557)
Add(+)/Deduct(-) Prior Period Adjustments ) - -
Net Cash Inflow(+)/Outflow(-) in Operating Activities 3,80,93,619 (1,87,96,01,557)
(B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest on Fixed Deposit 22,75,648 1,11,70,582
Szlef (Purchase) of Investments (3,86,16,754) (3,63,41,107) 1,27,26,57,863 1,28,38,28,445
Net Cash Inflow(+)/Outflow(-) In Investing Activities (3,63,41,107) 1,28,38,28,445
(C) CASH FLOW FRQM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loan Taken/(Paid) {4,08,9n0,515) (12,00,04,673)
Finance Cost (23,07,020) (4,29,97,536) {48,10,211) (12,48 14 884)
Net Cash Inflow(+)/Outflow(-) in Financing Activities (4,29,97,536) (12,48,14,884)
(D) NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) (4,12,45,024) (72,05,87,996)
(E)  |OPENING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 5,37,65,627 77,43,53,622
(F) _ |CLOSING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,25,20,602 5,37;65,627

As per our Report of even date.
RAJESH SUSHIL & CO.
Chartered Accountants

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED

IMP
R Eﬁ;’i%‘]jw NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.
PREETY KHETAN
Director

: ANURAG KUMAR KHETAN
DIiN:08751091 D | RECTOR

onIRERTOR
N1 ghe- U‘V?M
NISHA NAULAKHA

Company Secretary
M NO. A48635

(Rajesh Kumak Jain)
Proprietor
Membership No. 07,

Place: Garakhpur
Dale: 08/09/2021



SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated on  03/0%/1992 vide Corporate Identity No. U51108\WB1992PTCOS6110 with the object to carry on the business of Finance
and Investment in Shares and Securities.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

i

ili.

Statement of compliance

In accordance with the notification Tssued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company has adepted Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind
AS”) notifled under the Companies (Indian Acceunting Standards) Rules, 2015, These financial statements have been prepared in accordarce with Ind AS as
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”).

These standalone financial statements were authorised for Issue by the Company's Board of Directors.

Presentation of financial statements

The Balance Sheet, Statement-of Profit and Less (including other comprehensive income) and Statement of changes in Equity are prepared and presented in
the format prescribed in the Division Il of Schedufe Il to the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared and
presented as per the requirements of Ind'AS, Ameounts in the financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees,

Basis of preparation and presentation

The financial statements have beeq prepared on the histarical cost basjs except for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair value at the end of
each reporting period as explained in the accounting policies below.
Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given In exchange for goods and services at the time of entering Into the transaction,

Measurement of fair values:
Fair value s the price that would be received to sell an azzzt or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly obszrvable or estimated using another valuation technique.

Items Measurement Basis

Certain financial assats and liabilities Fair value

Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposas for certain items in these financial statements is determined considering following methads: Fair
value measurements under Ind AS are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 basad on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs tc the fair value messurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

a) Level 1: inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) In active markets for identical assets or labilities that the Company can access at measurement date

b) Level 2: inputs are Inputs, other than quoted prices included within level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

c) Level 3: Inputs are unobiservable inputs for the valuation of azsets or liablitjes that the Company can access at measurement date. For details relating to
valuation maodel and framework usad for fair value measurement and disclosure of financial instrument refer to note 21.

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the management of the Company to make judgements, assumptions and estimates that affect the reported
balances of assets and liabilitles and disclosures relating to the conlingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of
income and expenses for the reporting period. The application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving complex and
subjective judgments and the use of assumplions in the financial statements have been disclosed as applicable In the respective notes to accounts.
Accounting estimates could change from periad to period. Future results could differ from these estimates, Appropriate changes in estimates are made as
the Management becames aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates, Changes in estimates are reflected In the financial statements in
the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements,

Infarmation about judgements made In applying accaunting policies that have a mast significant effect on the amount recognisad in the financial
statements is included following Notes: ;

-classification of financial assets: azsessment of the business model within which the assels are held and assessment of whelher the contractual terms of
the financial asset are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,
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Revenue Recognition
Revenue Is recognised to the extent that it Is probable that the ezonamic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured and
theve sxists reasonable certainty of its recovery, Revenue is mezsurad at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, as apglicable,

Interest Income loans and other financial Instruments carried at amortised cestIs recognised on a time proportion basis taking into 2:count the amount
outstanding and the effective interest rate (“EIR”) appticable. The EIR considars all fees, charges, transaction costs, and other premiums or discounts that are
Incremental and directly attributablz to the specific financial instrument at the time of jts arigination,

Dividend Income

Dividend Ircome (including from Fyoci Investmants) is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the payment Is established, ft Is probable that the
economic benefits aszoclated with the dividend will flow to the Company and the amount of the dividend can be mezsured reiiably. This s generally when
the sharehiolders approve the dividend.

Other interest income
Giher interest Income Is recognised on a time proportionste bagls,

Fees and comwnission Income
Fees and commission income such 2s guarantes commission, seivice Income ete, are recognised an point In time or over the period basis, as applicable,

Financial Instruments

Dzte of Recognition

Financizl az:ets and financial liabiiities are recogaisad In the Company’s balance sheat on trade date when the Cormpatiy becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Instrument. A loan Is recorded upon remiltance of the funds to the eounterparty/obligor,

Initial measurement of financlal instruments

The clzssification of Ainancial instruments at Initial recognition depends on thelr contractual terms and the business modsl for managing the Instruments,
Financial instruments are Initially measured at their fair value, except In the case of financial 2:s2ts and financial lisbitities recorded at FVTPL, transaction
costs are added to, or subtracted from this amount.

a) Finandial assats and Habilities

Classification

On initial recognition, depending on the Company’s business madsl for managing the financial aszets and Its cantractual cash flow characteristics, a financial
assetis classified as measured at:

1) amortised cost;

2) fair value through other comprehensive income (FvTOCi); or

3) fair value through profit and loss {FVTPL).

a) Financlal assets

Initial recognition and measurement

A financial asset is recognised on trade date initially at cost of acquisition net of transsction cost and income that Is attributable to the acquisition of the
financial arsat. Cost equates the fair value on atquisition, A financial 2572t measured at amortised cost and a financial asset measured at fair value through
other comprehensive intome is presented at Biess carrying value In the Financial Statemants, Unamortised transaction cost and Incomes and impairment
allowance on financial aszet is shown separately under the hesding "Other rnon-financial astet”, "Other nen-financial lisbility” and “Provisions” respectively,

Assessment of Business model

An zssezzment of the applicable business mede| for managing financial sssets Is fundamental to the clessification of a financial asset. The Company
determines the business modals at a level that reflects how financial assets are mansgad togather to achieve a particular business objective, The Company’s
business model doss not depend on manegement’s Intentions for an individual Instiument, therefore the business model assessment is performed at a
higher level of aggregation rather than on an instrument-by-instrument basls. The Company could have more than one business model for managing its
financial instruments which reflect how the Company manages Its financial assets In order to generate cash flows, The Company's business models
determine whether cash flows will rasult from collecting contractual cash flows, selling financial assets or both, The Company considers all relevant
Information available when making the husiness modal sxsessment, The Company tekes into account all relevant evidence available such as;

1) how the parformance of the business modal and the financial sssets held within that business model are evaluated and reportad to the entily's key
management personnel and board of directors;

2) the risks that affect the performance of the business madel (and the Minancial es72ts held within that business model) and, in particular, the way in which
thosa risks are mansged; and

3) how managers of the business are sompensated (e.g, whether the compensation Is based on the fair value of the assels managad or on the contractual
cash flows collected),

4) At initial recognition of & financial asset, the Company determines whether newly recagnised financial assets are part of an existing business madal or
whether they reflect the commencement of a new business odel, The Company reassesses its business models at each reporting period to determine
whether the business madel/(s) have changzd since the preceding pericd, For the current and prior regorting period the Company has not identified a
change In Its businezs modal,

Baszd on the assessment of the business models, the Company has [dentified the three following choices of classification of financial assats:

a) Financial assets that are held within a business mods| whoze objective Is to collect the contractval cash flows ("Asset held to collect contractual cash-
flwves™), and that have contractual cash flows that zre solely payments of principal and interast on the principal amount outstanding {SPPI), are measured at
amortised cost; s

b) Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective Is both to coliect the contractual cash flows and to sell the assets, (“Contractual
cash flows of Asret coliected through hold and sell madel’) and that have contractual cash flows that are SPPI, are subsequently measured at FVTOCI,

c) All other financial aszets (e.g. managed on a fair value basis, or held for sale) and equity investmants are subsequently measured at FVTPL

As a second step of Its classification process, the Company aszes225 the contractual terms of finsncial to Identify whether they meat SPP| tast., ‘Principal’ for
the purposs of this test Is defined as the fair value of the financial z:s2t at inttial recognition and may change over the fife of financial 2sset (for axample, if
there are repayments of principal or amortisstion of the piemium/ discount), The most significant elements of interest within a lending arrangement are
typically the considerstion for the time value of money and cradit risk. To make the SPpj azzzzsment, the Company appliss Judgement and considers
relevant factors such as the period for which the Interest rate Is set, In canirast, contractual terms that iniroduce @ more than de minimis axpoiure to risks
or volarility in the contractual cash flows that are unrelated to a basic lending arrangement do not give rise to contractual cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the ameount outstanding. In such cases, the financial 3zz2t s required to be measured at FYTPL.

Accordingly, financial 3ssets are measured as follows

Financial asset at amortised cost
A financiel 2sset is measured at amortised cost if It Is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset In order te collect contractual cash
flows and the contractual terms of the ﬁnanc?ﬂfﬁt glve rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the

e I OREEMRE X PVT. L1D. NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.
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Financlal asset at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Incame (FvTOCI)
(b) Financial assets measured at FVTOCK

Afinancial asset Is measured at FVTOC! if both of the fotlowing conditions are met:

(1) The Company's business model abjective far managing the financial 2sset is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial
assets; and

(I} The contractual terms of the financial assat give rise on speific dales ta cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

This category applies to certain investments in debt and equity Instruments. Such financial assets are subsequently measured at falr value at each reporting
date. Fair value changes are recognized in the Statement of profit and loss under 'Other Comprehensive Income (OCi). However, the Company recognizes’
interest income and impairment losses and its reversals in the Statement of Profit and Loss. On de-recagnition of such financial assets, cumulative gain or
loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from equity to the Statement of Profit and Loss, except for instruments which the Company has irrevacahbly
elected to be classified as equity through OCI at initial recagnition, when such instruments meet the definition of Equity under Ind AS 32 Financial
Instruments: Presentation and they are not held far trading. The Company has made such election on an instrument by instrument basis.

Gains and loszas on these equity Instruments are never recycled to profit or loss, Dividends are recognised In the statement of profit or loss as dividend
inceme when the right of the payment has been established, except when the Company benefits from such proceeds as a recovery of part of the cost of the
instrument, in which case, such gains are recorded in OCI, Equity Instruments at FVOCI are not subject to an impairment assessment.

Financial asset at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Financial aszat, which does not meet the criteria for categorization at amortized cost or FVTOCI, is classified as FVTPL In additicn, the Company may elect to
classify a financial asset, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOC criteria, as FVTPL, However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or
eliminates a measurement or recognition Inconsistancy (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’), Financial assets included within the FVTPL category are
measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the statement of profit and loss, .

Investment in Associates and Subsidiaries.
The Company has accounted for its investments in subsidiaries and zs3aciates at cost,

Reclassifications within classes of financial assets

A change in the business modal would lead to a prospective re-classification of the financial asset and accordingly the measurement principles applicable to
the new classification will be applied, During the current financial year and previous accounting period there was no change in the business model under
which the Company holds financial assets and therelore no reclassifications were made.

Impairment of Financial Asset

The Company is required to recognise Expected Credit Losses (ECLs) basad on farward looking informatian for all financial assets at amortised cost, lease
receivables, debt financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income, loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts. No Impairment
loss is applicable on equity investments.

At the reporting date, an allowance (or pravision for loan commitments and financial guarantees) is required on stage 1 assels at 12 month ECLs. If the credit
risk has significantly increased since initial recognition (Stage 1), an allowance (or provision) should be recognised for the lifetime ECLs for financial
instruments for which the credit risk has increasad significantly since initial recognition (Stage 2) or which are credit impaired (Stage 3).

The measurement of ECL is calculated using three main components: (i) Probability of Default {PD) (il) Loss Given Default (LGD) and (iii) the Exposure At

{ault (EAD). The 12 manth ECL s calculated by multiplying the 12 month PD, LGD and the EAD, The 12 manth and lifetime PDs represent the PD accurring
over the next 12 months and the remaining maturity of the Instrument respectively. The EAD represents the expected balance at default, taking irto account
the repayment of principal and interest from the balance sheet date to the default event together with any expected drawdowns of commitled faciiities. The
LGD represents expected losses on the EAD given the event of default, taking into account, among other attribules, the mitigating effect of collateral value at
the time it is expected to be realised and the time value of maney.

The Company applies a three-stage approach to measure ECL an financial assets accounted for at amortised cost and FVOC!, Assets migrate through the
following three stzges based on the change In credit quality since initial recognition,

Impairment of Trade receivable and Operating lease receivable

Impairment allowance on trade receivables is made on the basis of life time credit loss method, in addition to specific provision cansidering the uncertainty
of recoverability of certain receivables,
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Modificalion and De-recognition of financlal assets

Modification of financial assets

A modification of a financial asset occurs when the contractual terms governing the cash flows of a financial asset are renegotiated or otherwise modified
between initial recognition and maturity of the financial asset. A madification affects the amount and/or timing of the contractual cash flows either
Immediately or at a futiire date. The Company renegotiates loans to customers in financial difficulty to maximise collection and minimise the risk of default.
A loan forbearance is granted in cazzs where although the borrower made all reasonable effarts to pay under the original contractual terms, there is a high
risk of default or default has already happened and the borrower is expected to be able to mest the revised terms. The revised terms in most of the cases
include an estension of the maturity of the loan, changes to the timing of the cash flows of the loan (principal and interest repayment}, reduction in the
amount of cash flows due (principal and interest forgiveness). Such acrounts are classified as Stage 3 Immediately upon such modification in the terms of the
contract.

Not all changes in terms of loans are considered as renegoliation and changes in terms of a class of obligors that are not overdue is not considered as
renegotiation and Is not subjected to deterioration in staging.

De-recognition of financial assets

Afinancial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial 2552t or part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognised when:

1) the rights to receive cash flows from the 3552t have expired, or

2) the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or the Company has
neither transferred nor relained substantially all the risks and rewards of the assgt, but has transferred control of the assat.

If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recagnise the financial
assetand also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received,

Write-off

Impaired loans and receivables are written off, 2gainst the related allowance for loan impairment on completion of the Company’s internal processes and
when the Company concludes that there is no longer any realistic prospect of recovery of part or all of the loan. For loans that are individually assessed for
Impairment, the timing of wrile off is determined on a case by case basis. A write-off constitutes a de-recagnition event. The Company has right to apply
enforcement activities to recover such written off financial 2szets. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to the Statement of
Prafit and Loss,

Financial fiability and equity
Financial liabllities and equity Debt and equity instruments Jssuzad are classified as either financial lizbiiities or as equity in accordance with the substance of
the contractual arrangement,

Financial liabilities )
A financial liability Is a contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial assat or to exc hange financial assets or financial liabilities with another
entity under conditions that are potentially unfavourable to the Company or a contract that will or may be settled In the Company's own equlty Instruments

the Company's own equity instruments,

_ Classification

The Company classifies its financial liakility as “Financial liability at amortised cost” except for financial liability at Fair Value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL).
If any.

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liability is recognised inftially at cost of acquisition net of transaction costs and incomes that Is attributable to the acquisition of the financial
liablity, Cost equates the fair value on acquisition. Company may Irrevocably designate a financial liability that meet the amortised cost as measured at
FVTPL if doing s0 efiminates orsignificantly reduces an accounting mismatch (referred to as the fair value option),

De-recognition of financial liabilities .
The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liabliity derecognised and the consideration pald and payable is recagnised in profit or loss.

Equity

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assels of an enlity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued
by the Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct Issue costs. A conversion option that will be settled by the exchange of a fixed amount
of cash or another financial asset for a fised number of the Campany’s own equity instruments is an equity instrument,

No gain/loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company’s own equity Instruments,

Cash, Cash equivalents and bank balances

For the purpose of presentation in the stalement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with the financial
institutions, other short term, highly liquid invesiments with original matusities of three months or less (except the instruments which are pledged) that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an Insignificant risk of changes In value.
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Employee Benefits

Short-term employee benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits experied to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognised during
the year when the employees render the service. These benefits include performance incentive and compensated absences which are expected to occur
within twelve months after the end of the year in which the employee renders the related service. The cost of short-term compensated absences Is
accounted as under;

(a) in case of accumulated compensated absences, when empioyees render the services that increase their entittement of future compensated absences;
and

(b) in case of non-accumulating compensatad absences, when the absences oceur.

At Present,the company does not have any Defined Benefit/Contribution Plan, neither any Long term Employee Benefit as such,

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share has bzen computed by dividing the profit after tax available for equity shareholders by the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year.Partly paid up shares are included as fully paid equivalents according to the fraction paid up. Diluted earnings per share has been
computed using the weighted average number of shares and dilutive potential shares, except where the result would be anti-dilutive.

Taxation

Income Tax
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred taxes, Income tax expense is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, Other Comiprehensive
Income or directly in equity, when they relate to ltems that are recognised in the respective line items, :

Current Tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxabie income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable
in respect of previous years. The amount of current tex reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after considering the
uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes, It is measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Current tax
assetand liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and It Is intended to realise the assat and settle the
liability on a net basis or simultaneously,

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax assels and liabilities are recognized for the future tax cansequences of temporary differences between the carrying values of aszets and
liabilities and their respective tax bases, and unuiilized business loss and depreciation carry-forwards and tax credits, Deferred tax assets are recognized to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses, depreciation
carry-forwards and unused tax credits could be utiiizad,

Deferred tax assets and labilities are measured based on the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the asset is realized or the liability is
settied, based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the Company Intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basts,

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognised only when:

(1) an entity has a present ohligation {legal or cunstructive) as a result of a past event; and

(ii) it is probable that an outflow of ressurces embaodying economic benefits will be required to settie the obligation; and

(iif) a refiable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation

Provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation and when the effect of time value of maney is material, the carrying
arount of the provision is the present value of those cash flows. Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision Is
recagnised only when it is virtually certain that the reimbursement will be received,

Contingent liability is disciosed in case of:

(i) a present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow ofresources will be required to settle the obligation; and

(1) a present abligation arising from past events, when no reiiable estimate is possible,

Contingent assels are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assels are reviewad at
each Balance Sheet date.

Where the unavoidable costs of meeting the ebligations under the conlract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received under such contract, the
present obligation under the contract Is recognised and measured as a provision.

Contingent assets are not recagnised in the financial statements,

Inventory Valuation
Inventories of Share are valued fair market value as per Ind AS-109. Other inventories are valued at lower of cost or fair market value whichever is lower,

. Segment reporting

The company does not have any income apart from revenue from aperstion and any geographical segments, Hence there are no separate reportable
segments as per Ind AS,

Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Cash Flows Is prepared segregating the cash flows into aperating, Investing and financing activities. Cash flow from operaling activities Is
reported using indirect method adjusting the net profit for the effects of:

I, changes during the period in operating receivables and payables transactions of a noncash nature;

ii. non-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, deferred taxes, unrealised foreign currency gains and losses, and undistributed profits of associates and
jointventures; if any and

iii. all other items for which the cash effects are Investing or financing cash flows

Cash and cash equivalents (including bank balances) shown In the Statement of Cash Flows exclude ftems which are not available for general use as on the
date of Balance Sheet.
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Note: 3

Note: 4

Note: 5

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

As at March 31st,
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Particulars Asat Morch
31st, 2021 2020
Cash on hand 20,02,592 20,12,775
Balances with banks (in the natire of cash and cash equivalents) 358,682 6,56,246
Fixed Deposits with HOFC Bank 1,01,59,328 5,10,96,506
Total = 1,25,20,603 5,37,65,627
Smtat FEEE
Loans
Particulars As at March As at March 31st,
31ist, 2021 2020
At Amartised Cost:
(A)
1. Bills Purchased and Bills discounted g =
Il. Lozns repayable on demand 2,58,47,32 £56 2,52,2942 804
iit, Tarm Loans 30,300,560, 600 24,8243 7856
Iv. Credit Substitutag - -
v. Lemsing and hire purchase - -
vi. Factoring - -
vii. Other Advances 35,000 35,000
Total (A) 2,88,47,67,656 2,77,12,20 570
(B)
I, Secured by tangible assets 30,00,00,000 24,82,42,755
il Secured by intangible assets - R
lii. Covered by Bank / Government Guarantess - -
iv, Unsecured - =
Loans to Parlies 2,58,47,32 656 2,52.28,42 804
Othar Advancas 35,000 35,000
Total (B) 2,88,47,67,656 2,77,12,20,570
{c)
(1) Loans in India
i, Public Sector - -
il. Others 2,03,47,67,656 2,77,12.20,570
(1) Loans outside India - -
Total [C) 2,88,47,67,656 2,77,12,20,570
Total 2.88,47,67,656 2,77,12,20,570
Investmants
Face As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Partlculars valus per Z a .
unit * no. of units no. of units
(A)
Investmants in Equity Sharas
I (Valued at Fair Value through GCi) {Unguoted)
Investmeant in shares of Associates-
- Agro Investment 1,00,00,000 10,28,00,000
- Agra Processing 1,00,00,000 10,00,00,000
Other Investment in Unguated Shares 48,75,000
Investment In Mutual Funds
SBI - - 3,519 10,001
Total (i} 20,76,75,000 20,76,85,000
i, {Valued at Fair Value through OCI) {Quoted)
Gallantt lspat Limitad 4,80,40,933 1,7558,96101 | 4,71,12,176 87,15,75,256
Gallantt Metal Limited 6,35 674 2,76,83 R03 2,456,520 47,57,836
Reliance Industries Limited 118 2,36,382 -
Total (if) 1,78,38,16,085 87,63,33,092
Lezs: Provision For Demunition in value of Assets
Total (A=i+ii) 1,99,14,91,085 1,08,40,18,062
(8)
(a) Invesiment In Indla 1,98,14,91 085 1,02,40,18 632
(b) Investment Outside India - =]
Total (B) 1,99,14,91,085 1,08,40,18,092
Total - 1,99,14,91,085 - 1,08,40,18,092




Note: 6

Note: 7

Note: 8

Note: 9

Note: 10

Note: 11

Current Tax Assets
et As at March As at March 31st,
A 31st, 2021 2020
Tax Deductad at Source 1,55,26.568 1,50,45.679
Advance Tax 3,25,00,000 2,15,00,000
Total 4,80,26,568 3,65,45,679
The Major Components of Deferred Tax Assets and Lisbiiities as at March 31, 2021 are as follows:
Recognised Recognised
IReversed | Recognised | [ Reciassified from
Defarred Tax Assat {net) Opening Balance |  Through Directly In Other
Profit and Equity Comprehensive
Loss Ineome
Deferred Tax Assels i«
{a) linpai - - - -
(b) Img -| 38301916 - -
{8 Deprocs - - - -
Deferred Tax Liabilities :- - - - =
{c) _Gain on Fair Valuaiion of Equily Instruments {Tonsotdatad Gzin) - - - 159,214,274
Defeired Tax Asset {nel) ) - 2,03,80,842
Boriowlngs (Other than Debt Securities)
Particulars As at March As at March 31st,
31st, 2021 2020
Secured
Bank Overdraft with HDOFC BANK{Secured against FD with HDFC Bank Ltd ) 2,21,088 40911504
Total 2,21,088 4,09,11,604 ]|
Other Financial Liabiities
Particulars Asat March Asat March 31st,
31st, 2021. 2020
Audit Fess Payable 50,000 50,000
TOS Payahle 77,950 2,597
others - -
Total 1,27,950 52,597
Provisioas
Particulars As at March As at March 31st,
31st, 2021 2020
Provision For incoma Tax 4,67,61,330 3,50,29,427
Pravision agsinst Standard Azsets 1,92,948 1,92,948
Expected Credit Loss On Loan Assets 14,42,38,383 . 13,8561,028
Total 15,11,92,661 17,37,43,403
Equity Share Capilal
Particalars No of Shares Face Value As at March As at March 31st,
Per Unit 31st, 2021 2020
2) Authorlsad:
Equity Share 1,50,28 250 10|  1502,82,500 15,02,82,500
b} tssued Subscribed and Pald Up:
Equity Share 3.81,439 10 38,14,390 38,14,390
Tatal 38,14,390 38,14,330

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.

T Gaceron,

NIHON IMP

PVT. LTD.

DIRECTOR
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¢} Movemens In equity share capital

Particplars No of Shares Amount(’)
As at Apiii 1st, 2018 381,439 38,14 330
Share cancellation pursuant to amalgamation - -
Addilion Pursuant to amalgamation " -
As at March 31st, 2020 3,81,439 38,114,350
Increase during the year X ol
As at March 31st, 2021 381,439 38,14 350

d) The Company has only one class of equity share having par value of Re 10/~ per share. Each ho

proportian to the number of equity share held by the shaiehotders,

e) No =quity shares have been issued lor consideration other than cazh,

f) Details of shareholders holdi:ng more than 5% shares in the company

ider of Equity share is entitled to one vole per share. In the avant of liquidation
of the company, the holder of eq ity shares will be eatitled to recaive remaining s:22ts of the Cormpany after distribution of all preferential amounts. The Distribution will be in

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Particulars Number of . Number of .
Shase % Holding i % Holding
Anand Gupta 173,472 3237% - -
Alkz Agarwal 81,342 2048 81,942 214858
Anju Pansari 81,187 21.28% 81,187 21.78%
Baburan Ashok Kumar - - 123472 3237%
Diresh Chandra Agarwal 75,350 20055 76,280 0 EE
Note:12  Other Equity
Pacticulars As at March As at March 31st, |
31st, 2021 2020
Securities Premium Reservas 2,43,17,19,040 2,43,17,19,040
Special Reserve (RBI) 5,39,41,833 2,03,60,231
Amalgamation Reserve 2,05,32,95 439 2,05,32,95 430
Retained Earnings 17,55,34,437 4,04 83034
Fair Valustion of Equity instrument 4,73.38,717 (80,48,32 §S3)
4,76,18,30,465 3,74,10,35,491
a) Securities Premium As at March As at March 31st,
31st, 2021 2020
) Opening 2,43,17,19,040 2,43,17,19,040
Add- Balance of the erstwhile Transferor companies . -
Total 2,43,17,19,040 2,43,17,19,040
" b) Special Ressrve (RBI) As at March As at March 31st,
31st, 2021 2020
Dpening 2,03,69 831 1,93,35,566
_ Add: Transler from Retsined Earnings 3,35 72,002 10,34,265 ||
Total 5,39,41,833 2,03,69,831
¢) Amalgamation Reserve As at March As at March 31st,
a 31st, 2021 2020
Opening 2,05,32,95,439 2,05,32,95,439
Add- Balance of the erstwhile Transferor companies - -
Total 2,05,32,96,439 2,05,32,96, 439
d) Relained Earnings As at March As at March 31st,
= 31st, 2021 2020
Opening 40423034 3,63.45,575
Prufit afler tax during the year 16,78,60,010 51,71,324
Add: Profit on Sale of Equity Instruments Fair Valued through OCI 7.63.395 -
= Lazs: Transfer to Special Reserve (3.35,72,00%) (10,234,285
Total 17,55,34,437 4,04,83,034
&) Fair valuation of Equity Instruiments AsatMarch | AsatMarch 31st,
31st, 2021 2020
Opening (80,48, 32,853) (26,16,38,350)
Addition during the year 85,25,34,964 (54,31,94,463)
Transfer to Retained Earnings (7.63,355) -
Total 4,73,38,717 (80,48,32,853)

NIHON IMPEX pyT, L7p.

lcotforr
DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

NIHON IMPEX pyT, 1 7p




Note: 13

Note: 14

Note: 15

Note: 17

Note: 18

Note: 19

Interest Income

Particulars As at March 31st, As at March 31st,
2021 2020
On Financial Asset measured at Amortised Cost
Interest on Loans 19,02,32,475 13,75,43,193
Total 19,02,32,475 13,75,43,193
Other Income
Particulars As at March 31st, As at March 31st,
2021 2020
Trading Income
-Agro Investment 55,300 53,100
-Agro Processing 44,200 43,800
Interest on FD 22,75,648 1,11,70,582
Interest on Income Tax Refund 1,77,204 -
Total 25,52,352 1,12,67,482
Finance Cost
Particulars As at March 31st, As at-March 31st,
2021 2020
Interest on OD Account 12,67,706 47,99,251
Interest Payment on Loan 10,39,314 10,960
Total 23,07,020 48,10,211
Employee Benefit Expenses
Particulars As at March.31st, As at March 31st,
' 2021 2020
Director’'s Remuneration 12,00,000 1,50,000
Salary and Wages 26,29,920 25,44,000
Total 38,29,920 26,94,000
Other Expenses
Particulars As at March 31st, As.at March 31st,
2021 2020
Accounting Charges 38,000 36,000
Bank Charges 77,935 33,512
Demat Charges 1,886 2,861
Office Expenses 5,928 23,653
Filling Fees = 11,900
General Expenses 53,133 40,839
Postage & Stamp 7,500 8,250
Rent 1,65,870 1,39,920
Telephone Expenses 13,199 16,693
Travelling & Conveyance 26,382 37,834
Printing & Stationery 37,800 40,500
CSR 18,00,000 8,45,000
Legal expenses 2,00,000 3,18,000
Professional fees 1,73,475 8,86,500
Amount written off - 4,77,598
Auditor's Remuneration
- As Auditors 50,000 50,000
Total 26,51,108 29,69,060
{Other Comprehensive Income
Particulars As at March 31st, As at March 31st,
2021 2020
Charge in Fair Value of Financial Instruments 86,88,56,239 (54,31,94,463)
Total 86,88,56,239 (54,31,94,463)

NIHON IMPEX pyT, LTD.

“3/ it
DIRECTOR

NIHON IMPEX pyT, 1 7p,

DIRECTOR




Note: 16

. NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.

Py et

DIRECTOR

NIHON IMPEX PvT. LTD.
b
DIRECTOR

Ag at March, 2021 As at March, Joil
Amortised cost At fair value Amortived cost At fair value
Pl
o ated at
| Pasticulurs Thesug Feir Through |Thoou
b Qdher Value Other  |gh
Comipie | Theough [, g Carapreh | Profit Deaignased at Puir
hensive |[Profitor  |h Padfi cnsive  |or Valuc theough
_Income |Loss or Lods {Ful-Toul Towl Tncome [Loss |PefitarLoss Sub-Total | Total
)=
GG+ (
! -1 2 -3 ALQ = (2)+(3+(4) (6) = (1)+(5) -1 2 -3 4149 1(6) = (1)+(5)
s purchazed snd bills discounted T I I
ii} Loans repsyuble on demand - - - - 25272947804 o] of 0 o] 252700504
) Term leans - = o - 24.87.42.756 )] 0 0| 0] 248242765
] Leasing - - 3 2 5,
V) Factating = = % z 2
vl Dthers AR = = - - 35500 [] 0 0] o
Total [A) Gross 2,%8,47,67,656 - =] - - 2,77.1220.370 0 0 0| Q
Lezs: impairment looz allvwence 14,4235 353 - - - - 14,47 32333 131561015 0 0 0| 0
Total (A) Net 2,74.05 29 27 - = » * 2740539273 26316 53 542 0 0 0 0 2637655542
B
I} Szzuced by tangible assete - - - - 3000 00 00 24,92 42 766
i) Unsecured - - 4 - 2583767656 | 2530.77,804 o o 0 o 2522877504
Tota! (B) Gioss  ~ - - - - 2,898,147, 54 2,77,12 30,570 0 0 0 0| 277123537
Lazs: Impairment fozz sllowance - - - - 14423 13,95 61028 0| 0| 0 0] 139561029
Total {B) Net - - - - 2740579273 | 262 76 55,542 0| 0 0 o] 262787902
(€)
1) Public sector J . 5 5 - B 0 0 o] 0 .
i) Others - - . - - - [ [ gl_ o -
Ratail - - - - 37,36 52 sa8 - [¥ 0 0 0 -
Corparates - - g - 23ps08isss| 271220570 0 0 o| o]
Total (C) Gross - - - - 2,88 47,67.656 2,77.12.20,570 0 0 0 (4
Lezz: Imipaiement lois allowsnce - - - - 144232183 13 8551 028 0 0 [ 0
|Total [€) Net 2.74,05,29.273 - - - - 2,74,05,29,073 2.6370.55 542 0 0 [ 0 262363593342
As at Masch, 2021 As at March, 020
Stage 2
Pariculirs colleciiy | Stage 3 Siage2 Stage3
k Staze I collective e collecdve | FOC | Tl Suige Lcolleciive  |onlfleciive collesiive| POCE | Towl
Gruss caerying amount opening balance 2711334350 0 0 £0.24,87.506 o| 0 0 0,84 37,506
N 15 seginated or purcharadinet) 11 547 fdg 0 Q - 1,65 27 33 064
Cilage 1 = = E = = = = L =
Transfers 1o stage 2 & = = & E N w < F %
~Translerstastage 3 - - = - - - - ] - -
[Geoss cqrrying smount cloving batance - 0 - 24T ess 2,77,12.20.570 - - - 2,77.12 30 570
Reconciliaiion of ECL Balance
As at Masch, 2021 As at Macch, 2000
Geoeral sp General approsch
Stuge2
Partivulars collectiv | Stage 3 Stage 2 Stage 3
3 collecudve | POCT | Tozal Stge Leolleciive  |enilective colleciive| PO | Tutal
- - - 4,0224,375 - - . 40474375
gittated or purchased(net) 9,81 35,053 9,137 653
dod Lictwin
CLoon s af
L s ol dise st - 4 = - - - . = . =
tosbeath fons due 1 melifaes aot
et gnar = 5 = = . C - - - -
Chiugzes toimwalib 2ad & = 5 P B - n . & - -
ECL gllow ance - elosing bulonce 14,42 38 383 < = - 14,42 9% 193 13 85,61 078 - - - 13,8561 028
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Note: 22

Disclosure of details as required by RBI/DNBR/2016-17/44 I.e Master Direction - Non-Banking Financlal Company —-Non-Systemically

Imiportant Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016

Amount OQutstanding at:

Total
Asset Side:
2. Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables [other than those includad In (3) betow] :

(a) Secured
(b) Unsecured

3. Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets counting towards asset financing activities
1) Leaze assats including lease rentals
under sundry debiors:
(a) Financial Leaze
(b) Operating Lease
ii) Stock on hire including hire chargas
under sundry debtors
(a) Assets on hire
(b) Repossessad assats
ii) Stack on hire including hire charges
under sundry deblors
(a) Aszets on hire
{b) Repossessed assels
4. Break up of Investments
Current Investments:
1 Quoted:
(i) Shares:
(a) Equity
{b) Preference
(i) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of Mutual Funds
(Iv) Gavernment Securities
(v) Others
2 Unquoted:
(i) Shares:
(a) Equity
{b) Preference
(i) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of Mutual Funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others
Long Term Investments ;
1Quoted
(i} Shares
(a) Equity
(b) Preference
(i) Debentures and Bonds
(iii} Units of Mutual Funds
_ (iv) Government Securities
(v) Others
2 Unquoted
(i) Shares
(a) Equity
(b) Preference
{if) Debenlures and Bonds
{iii} Units of Mutual Funds
(Iv) Government Securilies

(v) Others

Particulars AsatMarch | AsatMarch
31st, 2021 31st, 2020

Liabilities Side:

1. Loans and advances availed by the nonbanking financial company Inclusive of interest accrued thereon hut

not paid :

(a) Debentures : Secured NIL NIL
Unsecured{other than falling within the meaning of public deposits) NIL NIL

{b) Deferred Credits NIL NIL

(c) Term Loans NIL NIL

(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing NIL NIL

(e) Commercial Paper NIL NIL

(f) Public Depaosits NIL NIL

(g) Other Loans- OD from HDFC Bank 2,21,088 4,08,11,604

30,00,00,000.00
2,58,47,67,656

1,78,38,16,085

20,75,75,000

24,87,42,752 00
2,52,79,77,804

87,63,33,092

10,000

20,75,75,000

NIHON IMPEX PyT, LTp,  NIHON IMpEy PVT. LTD

MIW 9._.,.%,

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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Note: 23 Related Parties disclosers as required by Ind AS 24:

a) List of Related Paties and Relationship:

Key Management Personnel & Other Director:

Priyanka Ghosh (resigned - 21/02/2020)

Vinod Kumar Agrawal (resigned — 05/05/2020)

Anurag Kumar Khetan (appointment - 02/01/2020)

Presty Khetan (appointed on —05/05/2020)

Nisha Naulakha-Company Secretary(appointed on 01/06/2019)

b) Entities over whoch reporting Entity has Significant Influence
Shree Surabhi Flour Mills Pyt Ltd- Aszociate
Shree Surabhi Wheat Products Pvt Ltd-Associate

c) Persons Exercising Significant Influence over the Entity
Anand Gupta

Alka Agarwal

Anju Pansari

Dinesh Chandra Agarwal

¢} Details of transaction during the year

As 8t March As at March
| Nature of Transaction Relati
Particulars ransncH elationshlp |14 2021 [31st, 2020
Anurag Kumar Khetan . ) _ Key Managedal £,00,000 1,56,000
Director's Remuneration
Persannel

Preely Khetan . 5.00,000 =
12,600,000 1,50,000

Shree Surabhi Flour Mills Pvt Ltd (Outstanding Balance NIL) X 1,00,98,322 -

Loan given Assoclat Lo r =]
Shree Surabhi Wheat Products Pvt Ltd {Qutstanding Balance NIL) . ¢ g 11,45,17,937 -
) 12,46,16.259 -

Note: 24 Based on the information available with the Company, there are no duas payable to parties covered under the "Micro, Small and Medium Enterpeises Development
Act, 2006", There is also no Interest pald or payable to such enterprises.

Note: 25 Previous year figures have been regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary.

As per our Report of even date.
RAJESH SUSHIL & CO. For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITE®| H ()

— MEX e NIMPEX pyT, | 7p,

ANURAG KUMAR KHETAN PREETY KHETAN

Director

om: oa30bRECTOR g:Ir\:;;O?rSlDSl DIREC TOR

MembershipN.c 846 ‘ - y\ﬁskﬁ ‘/Lualw7

Place: Gorakhpur . NISHA NAULAKHA
Dale: 09/09/2021 Company Secretary




RAJESH SUSHIL & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

GORAKHPUR
" M-9415212798

To

The Board of Directors,
NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED

" As required under Non Banking Financial Companies Auditors Report (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2016 and on the basis of information and explanation given to me, We
report that:

SA)

1.

The company is engaged in the business of non-banking financial
institution as defined in section 45-I(a) of the RBI Act and meeting the
Principal Business Criteria (Financial asset/income pattern) as laid down
vide the Bank’s press release dated April 08, 1999, and directions issued by
DNBR, the company has obtained a Certificate of Registration from the
Bank.

On the basis of Balance Sheet & Profit & Loss account for the year ended
31.03.2021 in my opinion, the Company is entitled to continue to hold
such certificate of Registration in terms of its Principal Business Criteria
(Financial asset/income pattern),

On the basis of Balance Sheet & Profit & Loss account for the year ended
31.03.2021 in my opinion the company is meeting the required net owned
fund requirement as laid down in Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial
Company-Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016. :

The Board of Directors has passed a resolution for Non Acceptance of any
Public Deposits.

The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public during the year
ended 31st March, 2021.

The Company has complied with the prudential Norm relating to the
Income Recognition, Indian Accounting Standards, assets classification and
provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as applicable: to it in terms of Non
Banking Financial (Non Deposits Accepting or Holding) Companies
Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions — 2016.




The Company is not a systematically Important Company as defined in
Paragraph 3(xxviii) of the Non Banking Financial Company - Non

systematically Important Company Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve
Bank) Directions, 2016.

For RAJESH SUSHIL & CO.

M.No.077846

Place: Gorakhpur

Date: 09/09/2021

UDIN: Q1677846 AARADM 6362



RAJESH SUSHIL & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
B-350, Suraj Kund Colony
GORAKHPUR

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statement of NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED(‘The
Company’) and its associates (together referred to as “the group)which comprises the Consolidated Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2021, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income),Consolidated Statement of changes in equity, Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended,
and summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (thereinafter referred to as
“the consolidated financial statements”),which we have signed under reference to this report.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 (the “Act”)in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as
amended,(“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of
affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2021, the consolidated loss(including other comprehensive income),
consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statement in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl’s Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion
on the consolidated financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the consolidated financial statements for the financial year ended 31% March, 2021. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion'on these matters

We have determined that there are no key audit matters toAcommunicate in our report.

Information other than the Consolidated Financial Statement and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’ Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
information comprises the information include in the Management Discussions and Analysis, Boa



including Annexure to Board’ Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and shareholder’s
Information, but does not include the consolidated financial statement and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statement does not cover the other information and we do express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon

In connection with our audit of consolidated financial statement, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statement or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and those charged with governance fbr the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance, consolidated total comprehensive
income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in India including the Ind AS the specified under section 133 of the Act. The
respective Board of Directors of the Companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of the
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the Companies included
in the Group are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the Companies included in the Group are responsible for overseeing the
Company'’s financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can

arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
* be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that Is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud /;
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal contro




* Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our

going concern.

® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

- Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the consolidated financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
- 1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements,

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

d) Inour opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified u
Section 133 of the Act, read with Com panies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amen




) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company as on March
31, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company and its associates incorporated in
India and the reports of the statutory auditors of its associate companies incorporated in India, none
of the directors of the Group companies in Indiais disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure
A"which is based on the auditor’s reports of the company and its associate companies incorporated in
India. Our report expresses an un modified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of
the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting of those companies, for reasons
stated therein.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the vear is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The consolidated financial statements ‘disclose the impact of pending litigations on the
consolidated financial position of the Group in its financial statements,

ii, The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts. ;

ii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company and its associate incorporated in India,

2. The Companies (Auditor’s Report) order, 2016 (“the order”) issued by the Central Government of India
interms of subsection (11) of section 1430f the Act, is not applicable to the auditor’s report on the
Consolidated Financial Statement.

PLACE: Gorakhpur

Dated: 09/09/2021

M.No.077846



Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED ("the
Company") and its associate companies which are companies incorporated in India as of that date, for the year
ended 31* March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Respective Board of Directors of the Company and its associate companies, which are companies
incorporated in India are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (JICAI'). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidences we have obtained are sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.




MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generaily accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FI NANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
Occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31
March 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Other matters

Our aforesaid reports under section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting in so far as it relates to one associate which are companies

incorporated in India, is based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such companies incorporated in
India.

PLACE: Gorakhpur

. Dated: 09/09/2021

M.No.077846



NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED

9, CROOKED LANE, ROOM NO. 7A, FIRST FLOOR , KOLKATA - 700 069
CIN: U51109WB1992PTC056119

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT. MARCH 31, 2021

Sr.-No Particulars ‘NoteiNo..|  Asat31:03:2021 Azat31.03.2020
ASSETS
(1)  |Financial Assets
(a}{Cash and cash equivalents 3 1,25,20,603 5,37,65,627
(b)|Receivables -
(1) Trade Receivables - 1,40,47,518
{I1) Other Recelvables = #
{c)|Loans 4 2,88,47,67 656 2,77,12,20,570
(d)|Investments 5 2,03,35 88,739 1,11,58,35,563
(2)  |Non-financial Assets
{a)| Curcent tax assets 6 4,80,26,563 3,65,45,679
(b)| Deferred Tax Azsets{net) 2,03,80,642 -
Total Assets 4,99,92,84,207 3,99,14,14,957
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABIUTIES
(1) |Financial Liabilities
(a)|Payahilas
{I)Trade Payables - -
(i) toral outstanding dues of micro enlerprises and small enterprises - =
(ii) total outstanding duas of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises - -
(1) Other Payables
(i} total outstanding dues of micio enterprises and small enlerprises - a
(ii} total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises - -
(b)|Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities) 8 2,21,088 4,00,66,604
(c)|Other Financial liahilities 9 1,27,950 52,5397
(2) Non-Financial Liabilities
()| Provisions 10 19,11,92,661 17,46,28,403
(b) | Deferred Tax Liabilities 7 B _
EQUITY
(a) [Equity Share capital 11 38,14,390 38,14,330
{b) |Other Equity 12 4,80,39,28,118 3,77,28,52,963
Total Liabilities and Equity 4,99,92,84,207 3,99,14,14,957
F o 1-25
See accompanying notes forming part of the Financial Statements

As per our Report of even date.
RAJESH SUSHIL & CO,
Charlered Acco,

{Rajesh Kum;
Froprietor
Membarship No. 077845

Place: Gorakhpur
Date: 09/09/2021

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

NIRBTTEER BUE. L1,
fElanfr

Director DIRE CTOR

ANUBAG KUMAR KHETAN

DIN: 08204672

UDIN- 21077846 APAADM™M 6362

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.

DIRECTOR




NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED

9, CROOKED LANE, ROOM NO. 7A, FIRST FLOOR , KOLKATA - 700 069
CIN: U51109WB1932PTC055119
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2021

' x Nate LFarﬂmyeazrend'ew Forithewearended
e Pestigioe No. 33032021 3103:2020
Revenue from opearations
(i) [interest Income 13 18,02,32,475 13,75,43,193
(1) Total Revenue from operations 19,02,32,475 13,75,43,193
{11} Other Income 14 25,52,352 1,12,67,482
(1) Total Income (I+11) 19,27,84,827 14,88.10,675
Expenses
(i) Finance Costs 15 23,07,020 48,10,211
(v) Impairment on financial Instruments 16 56,77,354 9,81,36,653
(ix) Employee Benefits Expenses 17 3R,29,520 26,94,000
{xi) _|Others expenses " 18 26,51,109 29,689,060
(IV)  |Total Expensas (IV) 1,44,65,404 10,86,09,924
(V) Profit / (loss) before exceptional items and tax (11l - V) 17,83,19,423 4,02,00,751
(V) [Exceptional items : = -
(ViI) Profit/{loss) balore tax (V -VI) 17,83,15,423 4,02,00,751
Tax Expense:
vit)  [{1) Current Tax 4,67,61,330 3,50,29,427
(2) Deferred Tax (3,63,01,916) -
Profit / (loss) for the period from continuing operations(VI-Vin)
(1%) 16,78,60,009 51,71,324
(X) Profit/{ioss) from discontinued operations - -
{X1) _ |Tax Expense of discontinued operaticns : - -
{x11) _ |Profit/{loss) from disconlinued aperations{After tax) {X-XI) - -
Profit/(loss) for the period (IX+XIl) before share of Profit from
(X11) |Associates 16,78,60,009 51,71,324
Add:Share of Profit from Agro Investrnent Unit 48,286,947 51,67,145
Add:Share of Profit from Agro Processing Unit 53,93,235 52,39,094
Profit/(loss) for the period (IX+X1) - 17,81,40,191 1,55,77,562
(XIV) |Other Comprehensive Income
(A) (1) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (specify 1
iterns and amounts) 86,88,56,239 (54,31,94,463)
(if) Income tax refating to items that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss (1,59,21,274) -
Sublotal (A) 85,29,34,964 (54,31,94,463)
(B) (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or less (spacily ltems
and amounts) - -
(if} Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit
or loss 4 -
Subtotal (B) . »
Other Comprehensive Income (A +B) . 85,29,34,964 (54,31,94,463)
Total Comprehensive Income for the period {Xu+X1V) (Comprising|
(xv)  |Profit (Loss) and other Comprehensive Income for the periad)
1,03,10,75,155 (52,76,16,901)
(Xv1) |Earnings per equity share (for continuing operations)
Basic (Rs.) 440,07 13.56
Diluted (Rs.) 440.07 13.56
(xvil) _|Eamnings per equity share (for discontinued operations)
Basic (Rs.) . -
Diluted (Rs.) - F
Earnings per equity share (for continuing and discontinued
(Xvill) |operations) ‘
Basic (Rs.) 440.07 13,56
Diluted (Rs.) 440.07 13.56
See accompanying noles to the financial statements 1-25

As per our Report of even date,
RAJESH SUSHIL & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(Rajesh Kuma
Proprietor
Membership No. 877846

ANURAG KUMAR KHETAN
Director

PN OTHRECTOR
NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD

PREETY KHETAN E

Directar
DIN:08751091

DIRECTOR
UDIN- 2167784 6 AR AA DM 6361

Place: Gorakhipur
Date: 09/09/2021

For and on Behalf of the Board of Direclors
NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED

For and on Behaif of the Board of Directors

NIHON IMPE%WT‘?IW

gl

NISHA NAULAKHA
Company Sacretary
M NO, A1B535



SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated on 037081992 vide Corporate Identity No. US1109WB1992PTCO56115 with the object to carry on the business of Finance and
Investment in Shares and Securities.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ili.

Statemant of compliance

In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind AS")
natified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS as notified
under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with Szction 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”).

These standalone financial statements were authorised for issue by the Campany's Board of Directors.

These Consolidated financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on September 09,2021,

Presentation of Consolidated financial statements

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Less (including other comprehensive income) and Statement of changes in Equity are prepared and presented in the
format prescribed in the Division Il of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”). The Stalenvent of Cash Flows has been prepared and presentad as per
the requirements of Ind AS. Amounts in the financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees.

Basis of preparation and presentation

The Consolidated financial stataments have baen prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair value at
the end of each reporting period as explained in the accounting policies below.
Historical cost is generally bas=d on the fair value of the consideration given In exchange for goods and services at the time of entering into the transaction,

Principles Of Consolidation
The Company has two Associates.Investment in Associates have been accounted under the Equity Methad as per Ind AS 28— Investments in Associates.

Measurement of fair values:
Fair value is the price that would be recsived to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability In an orderly transaction between market participents at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique,

Items Measurement Basls

Cerlain financial az=ats and liahilities Fair value

Fair value for measurement andjor disclosure purgeses for certain items in these financial statements is determined considering following methods: Fair value
measurements under Ind AS are categorised into Lavel 1,2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entir ety, which are described as follows:

a) Level Lt inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or fiabilities thal the Company can access at measurement date

b} Level 2: inputs are inputs, other than quated prices included within level 1, that are obs=rvable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectty; and

c) Level 3: inputs are uncbservable inputs for the valuation of asscts or liabilities that the Company can access at measurement date. For details relating to
valuation model and framework used for fair value measurement and disclosure of financial instrument refer to note 21,

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements reguires the management of the Company to make judgements, assumptions and estimates that affect the reported
balances of assets and liabifities and disclasures relating to the contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income
and espenses for the reporting period. The application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates involving compiex and subjective
judgments and the use of assumptions in the financial statemenls have been disclosed as applicable in the respective notes to accounts, Accounting estimales
could change from period to period. Future results could differ from these estimates. Appropriale changes In estimates are made as the Managemeat becomes
aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates, Changes in estimates are reflected In the financial stalements in the period in which changes are
made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements,

Infarmation about judgements made in applying accaunting policies that have a most significant effect on the amount recognised In the financial statements is
included following Notes:

-classification of financial assets: assessment of the business model within which the assets are held and assessment of whether the contractual terms of
the financial asset are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD. - niboN jmpEx PVT.LTD
’ W :

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR



vi,

i,

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is prabable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured and there
exists reasonable certainty of Its recovery. Revenue Is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, as applicable.

Interest income loans and other financial instruments carrled at amortised cost is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the effective inlecest rate {“EIR") applicable. The EIR considers all fees, charges, transaction costs, and olher premiums or discounts that are
incremental and dicectly altributable to the specific financial instrument at the time of its origination,

Dividend Income

Dividend Incame {including from FvoC! Investments) is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the payment is established, it is probable that the
econamic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Company and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably, This Is generally when the
shareholders approve the dividend.

Other interest Income
Other interest income is recognised on a time progortionate basls,

Fees and commission Income
Fees and commission income such as guarantee commission, service income ete. are recognised on peintin time or over the period hasis, as applicable,

Financial Instruments

Date of Recognition

Finencial assets and financial liabilities are recogaised in the Company's bafance sheet on trade date when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. A loan Is recorded upon remittance of the funds to the counterparty/obiigor,

Initial measurement of financial Instruments .
The classification of financiel instruments at initial recognition depends on their contractual terms and the business model for managing the instruments,
Financial instruments are initially measured at thelr fair value, except in the case of financial assets and financial liabifities recorded at FVTPL, transaction costs
are added to, or subtracted from this amount. .

a) Financial assets and liabilities

Classification

On initial recogrition, depending on the Company's business model for managing the financial assets and its contractual cash flow characteristics, a financial
asset is classified as measured at:

1) amartised cost:

2) fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTQC); or

3) fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL).

a) Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement
Afinancial asset Is recognised on trade date initially at cost of acquisition net of transaction cost and Income that is atiributable to the acquisition of the financial
asset. Cost equates the fair value on acquisition, A financial asset measured at amortised cost and a financial asset measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income is presented at Bross carrying value in the Financial Statements, Unamortised transaction cost and incomes and impairment allowance on
financial asset is shown separately under the heading “Other non-financial asset”, “Other non-financial liability” and “Provisions” respectively,

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD. NIHON ‘lMPEX PVT. itp
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Assessment of Business model

An assessment of the applicable business model for managing financial assets is fundamental to the classification of a financial asset. The Company delermines
the business models at a level that reflects how financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective. The Company's business model
does not depend on management’s intentions for an individual instrument, therefore the business madel assessment is performed at a higher level of
aggregation rather than on an instrument-by-instrument basis, The Company could have more than one business model for managing its financial instruments
which reflect how the Company manages its financial 2sz2ts in order to generate cash flows. The Company’s business models determine whether cash flows will
result from collecting contractual cash flows, selling financial assets or both. The Comipany considers all relevant infarmation available when making the business
model assessment, The Company takes into account all relevant evidence available such as:

1) how the performance of the business madel and the financial assets held within that business model are evaluated and reportéd to the entity's key
management personnel and board of directors; .

2) the risks that affect the performance of the business model {and the financial assels held within that business model) and, in particular, the way in which those
risks are managed; and

3) how managers of the business are compensated (e.g. whether the compensation is based on the fair value of the assets managed or on the contractual cash
fiows collected),

4) At initial recognition of a financial assat, the Company delermines whether newly recognised financial assets are part of an existing business model or whethar
they reflect the commencement of a new business madal, The Company reassesses its business models at each reporling period to determing whether the
business madel/(s) have changed since the preceding period. For the current and prior reporting period the Company has not identified a change in its business
model.

Based on the assessment of the business madels, the Company has identified the three following choices of classification of financial assets:

a) Financial assets that are held within a business model whase objective is to collect the contractual cash flows (“Asset held to collect contractual cash-flows”),
and that have contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding {SPPI), are measured at amortised
cost; .

b) Financial assels that are held within a business madel whose objective is both to collact the contractual cash flows and to sell the assels, ("Contractual cash
flows of Asset collected through hold and sell maodel”) and that have contractual cash flows that are SPPI, are subsequently measured at FVTQCI.

c) All other financial assets (e.g, managed on a fair value basis, or held for saie) and equity investments are subsequently measured at FVTPL.

As a second step of its classification process, the Company assesses the contractual terms of finandal to identify whether they meat SPPI test, 'Principal’ for the
purpose of this test is defined as the fair value of the financial assat at initial recognition and may change over the life of financial assat (for example, if there are
repayments of principal or amortisation of the premium/ discount). The most significant elements of Interest within a lending arrangement are typically the
consideration for the time value of money and credit risk. To make the SPPI assessment, the Company appies judgement and considers relevant factors such as
the period for which the Interest rate is set. In contrast, contractual terms that introduce a more than de minimis exposure to risks or volatility in the contractual
cash flows that are unreiated to a basic leading amangement do not give rise to contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
amount outstanding, In such casas, the financial assat is required to be messured at FVTPL

Accordingly, financial assets are measurad as follows

Financial asset at amortised cost
A financial asset Is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business madel whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows

and the conlractual terms of the financial assat give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding,

This category applies to cash and bank balsnce, Loans and receivables, of the company. Such financial assets are subsiquently are measured at amorkisad cost
using the Effective Interest Rate Methad. -

Financial asset at Falr Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
(b} Financial 2ssets measured at FVTOC:

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCH if both of the fellowing conditions are met:

(1) The Company's business model abjective for managing the financial aszet is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assats;
and

(i) The conlractual terms of the financial assat give rise on spacific datas to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and Interest on the principal amount
outstanding. ;

This category applies to certain investments In debt and equity instruments, Such financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value at each reporting dale,
Fair value changes are racognized In the Statement of profit and loss under ‘Other Comprehensive Income (0C1). However, the Company recognizes interest
income and Impairment losses and its reversa!s in the Statement of Profit and Loss, On de-recognilion of such financial assets, cumulative gain or loss previously
recognized in OCI Is reciassified from equity to the Statement of Profit and Loss, except for instruments which the Company has irrevocably elected to be
classified as equity through OCI at initial recognilion, when such Instruments meet the definition of Equity under Ind AS 32 Financial Instrumants: Presentation
and they are not held for trading, The Company has made such election on an Instrument by instrument basis,

Gains and losses on these equity instruments are never recycled to profit or loss, Dividends are recognised in the statement of profit or loss as dividend Income
when the right of the payment has been established, except when the Company benefits from such proceeds as a recovery of part of the cost of the instrument,
In which case, such gains are recorded in OCI. Equity instruments at FVOC are not subject to an impairment assessmeant.

‘Financial asset at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)
Financial assat, which does not meet the criteria for Categorization at amortized cost or FVTOCI, is classified as FVTPL In addition, the Company may eiect to
classify a financial asset, which otherwise meats amarlized cost or FVTOC! criteria, as FVTPL However, suth election is allowed only if doing so reduces or

eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismalch’). Financial assets Inciuded within the FVTPL category are' measured
at fair value with all changes recognized in the statement of profit and loss,

Investment in subsidiaries
The Company has accounted for its investmants In subsidiaries at cost, If any.

Reclassifications within classes of financial assets -
A change in the business model would lead to a prospective re-classification of the financial aszet and accordingly the measurement principies app
new classification will be applied, During the current financial year and previous accounting period there was no change In the business model
Company holds financial assets and therefore no reclassifications were made.
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viii.

Impairment of Financlal Asset

The Company Is required to recognise Expacted Credit Losses (ECLs) based on forward looking information for all financial assets at amortised cost, lease |
receivables, debt financial 2ssets at fair value through other comprehensive income, loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts. No impairment loss is
applicable on equity Investments,

At the reporting date, an allowance (or provision for loan commitmants and financial guarantaes) Is required on stage 1 assets at 12 month ECLs. If the credit risk
has significantly increased since initial recognition {Stage 1), an allowance {or provision) should be recognised for the lifetime ECLs for financial instruments for
which the credit risk has increased significantly since initial recagnition {Stage 2) or which are credit impaired (Stage 3).

The measurement of ECL s calculated using three main components: (i) Probability of Default (PD) (ii) Loss Given Default (LGD) and (fii) the Expasure At Default
{EAD). The 12 month ECL is calculated by multiplying the 12 month PD, LGD and the EAD. The 12 manth and lifetime PDs represent the PD occurring over the nest
12 months and the remaining maturity of the Instrument respectively. The EAD represents the expected balance at default, taking into account the repayment of
principal and interest from the balance sheet date to the default event together with any expected drawdowns of committed facilities. The LGD represents
expected losses on the EAD given the event of default, taking into account, amaong other attributes, the miligating effect of collateral value at the time it is
expected to be realisad and the time value of money.

The Campany applies a three-stage approach to measure ECL on financial 2ssets accounted for at amortised cost and FVOC!. Assets migrate through the following
three stages basad on the change In cradit quality since initial recognition,

Impairment of Trade receivable and Operating lease receivable
Impairment allowance on trade receivables is made on the basic of iife time credit loss method, in addition to specific provision considering the uncertainty of
recoverability of certain receivabies,

Modification and De-recognition of financial assets

Modification of financlal assets

A modification of a financial asset occurs when the contractual terms governing the cash flows of a financial asset are renegotiated or otherwise modified
between initial recognition and maturity of the financial asset, A modification affects the amount and/or timing of the contractual cash flows either immediately

- or at a future date. The Company rensgaliales loans to customers in financial difficulty to maximise collection and minimise the risk of default. A loan

forbearance is granted in cases where although the borrower made all reasonable efforts to pay under the original contractual terms, there is a high risk of
default or default has already happened and the borrower Is experted to be able to meet the revised terms. The revised terms in most of the casas include an
extension of the maturity of the loan, changes to the timing of the cash flows of the loan (principal and interest repayment), reduction in the amount of cash
fiows due (principal and interest forgiveness), Such accounts are classified as Stage 3 immediately upon such modification in the terms of the contract.

Not all changes in terms of loans are considered as renegolistion and changes in terms of a class of obligors that are not overdue Is not considered as
renegoliation and 1s not subjected to deterioralion in staging.

De-recognition of financlal assets

A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognised when:

1) the rights to receive cash flows from the asszat have exgired, or

2) the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the assat and substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or the Company has neither
transferced nor retsined substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the assat.

If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transfergd financial asset, the Company conlinues to recognise the financial asset
and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received,

Write-off

Impaired loans and receivables are written off, against the related allowance for loan Impairment on completion of the Company's internal processes and when
the Company cancludes that there is no longar any reafistic prospect of recovery of part or all of the loan. For loans that are individually assessed for impairment,
the timing of write off is determined on a casa by case basis. A wrile-off constitutes a de-recagnition event. The Company has right to apply enforcement
activities to recover such written off financial azsets, Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously writlen off are credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial liability and equity

Financial liabilities and equity Debt and equity instruments issued are classified as either financial lizbilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangement,

Financial liabilitles

A financial liability is a contractual abligation to deliver cash or another financial assat or to exchange financial assets or financial lizbilities with another entity
under conditions that are potentially unfavourable to the Company or a contract that will or may be settled in the Company’s own equity Instruments and is a non-
derivative contract for which the Company is or may be obliged to deliver a variable number of its own equity instruments, or a derivative conlract over own
equity that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash (or another financial asset) for a fixed number of the Company’s own
equity instruments.

Classification

The Company classifies its financial llabifty as “Financial liabiiity at amortised cost” except for financial liability at Fair Value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL). If
any.
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Initial recognition and measurament

Financial lisbility Is recognised initially at cost of acquisition net of transaction costs and incomes that is attributable to the acquisition of the financial liability.
Cost equates the fair value on acquisition. Company may irrevocably designate a financial liability that meet the amortised cost as measured at FVTPL if doing so
efiminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch (referred to as the fair value option).

De-recognition of financial liabilities
The Company derecognises financial liabifities when, and only when, the Campany's obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recagnised in profit or loss.

Equity

An equity instrument Is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments Issued by
the Company are recagnised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs. A conversion oplion that will be settied by the exchange of a fixed amount of
cash or another financial asset for a fived number of the Company’s own equity instruments is an equity instrument,

No gain/loss Is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, Issue or cancellation of the Company’s own equity Instruments,

Cash, Cash equivalents and bank balances

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with the financial
institutions, other short term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less (excepl the Instruments which are pledged) that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Employee Benefits

Short-term employee benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expectad to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognised during the
year when the employees render the service. These banefits include performance incenlive and compensated absences which are espected to occur within
twelve months after the end of the year in which the employee renders the related service. The cost of short-term compensated absences is accounted as under:
{a) In case of accumulated compensated absences, when employees render the services that increase their entitlement of future compensated absences; and

{b) In case of non-accumulating compensatad absences, when the absences occur.

At Present,the company does not have any Defined Benefit/Conlribution Plan, neither any Long term Employee Benefit as such.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share has been computed by dividing the profit after tax available for equity shareholders by the weighled average number of shares
outstanding during the year.Partly paid up shares are Included as fully paid equivalents according to the fraction paid up. Diluted earnings per share has been
computed using the weighted average number of shares and dilutive potential shares, except where the result would be anti-dilutive,

Taxation :

Income Tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred taves, Income tax expense is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, Other Comiprehensive Income
or directly in equity, when they relate to items that are recognised in the respective line itebns,

Current Tax

Current tax comprises the expectad tax payabile or recsivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable.in
respect of previous years. The amaunt of current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after considering the
uncertainty, if any, related to intome taxes. Itis measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date, Current tax assat

and liabilities are affset only if there Is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and it is Intended to realise the asset and settle the ability on
a net basis or simultaneously.

-Deferred Tax
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences of temporary differences between the carrying values of assets and liabilities
and their respective tax bases, and unutilized business loss and depreciation carry-forwards and tax credits. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that
it is prabable that future taxable income will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses, depreciation carry-forwards and
unused tax credits could be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and lisbifities are measured bazed on the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled,
based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax lizbilities and when they
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authorily and the Company intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.
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Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognised anly when;

(i) an entity has a present obiigation (legal or conslructive) as a result of a past event; and

(ii) it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obfigation; and

(iii} a refiable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation

Provision Is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation and when the effect of time value of money is material, the carrying amount
of the provision Is the present value of those cash flows. Reimbursement expected In respect of expenditure required to settle a provision Is recognised only
when it s virtually certain that the reimbursement will be received.

Contingent liability is disclosed in case of:

(i) a present ohligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an cutflow ofresources will be required to settle the obligation; and

(it} a present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible.

Cantingent assets are disclosed where an Inflow of economic benefits is probable. Provisions, contingent lfabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each
Balance Sheet date,

Where the unavoidable costs of mesting the obligaticns under the contract excead the economic benci'ts expected to be received under such contract, the
present obligation under the contract is recognised and measured as a provision.

Contingent assels are not recognised in the financial stalemeants,

Inventory Valuation
Inventories are valued at lower of cost and fair market value,if any.

Segment reporting
The company does not have any income apart from revenue from operation and any geographical segments, Hence there are no separate reportable segments
as per Ind AS.

Statement of Cash Flows .

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared segregating the cash flows Inte operaiing, investing and financing activities, Cash flow fram operating activities Is reported
using indirect method adjusting the net profit for the effects of:

1. changes during the period in operating receivables and payables transactions of a noncash nature;

ii. non-cash ftems such as deprediation, provisions, deferred taxes, unrealised foreign currency gains and losses, and undistributed profits of associales and joint
ventures; if any and

iii all other items for which the cash effects are investing or financing cash flows

Cash and cash equivalents (including bank balances) shown in the Statemient of Cash Flows exclude items which are not available for general use as on the date of
Balance Sheet.
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NIHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED
9, CRODKED LANE, ROOM NO. 7A, FIRST FLOOR , KOLKATA - 700 069

CIN: US1109WB1992PTC056119

Cash Flow Statement For the Year Ended 31st March, 2021

SN Parliculars Year Ended 31.03.2021 Year Ended 31.03.2020.
(A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/(loss) before Tax 17,83,19,423 4,02,00,751
Adjustmant for:
Impairment of Assat 56,77,354 9,81,36,653
Finance Cost 23,07,020 48,10,211
Interest on Fized Deposit (22,75,648) 57,08,727 (1,11,70,582) 9,17,76,282
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 18,40,28,150 13,19,77,033
Adjustment for :-
Change in Other Financial Liabilities 75,353 (25,298)
Change in Trade Receivables/Other Receivahle 1,40,47,518 (1,40,47,518)
Loan Piovided (11,35,47,085) (9,94,24,215) (1,96,30,62,387) (1,97,71,35,203)
Cash Generated from Operations 8,46,03,935 (1,84,51,58,170)
Less : Direct Taxes Paid 4,65,10,316 3,44,43,387
Cash Inflow{+)/Outflow(-) before Extra Ordinary ltems 3.80,03.618 (1,87,96,01,557)
Add(+)/Deduct(-) Prior Period Adjustments - -
Net Cash Inflow(+)/Outflow(-) in Operating Activities 3,80,93,619 (1,87,96,01,557)
(B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest on Fixed Deposit 22,75,648 1,11,70,582
Sale/ (Purchase) of Investments (3,86,16,754) (3,63,41,107) 1,27,26,57,863 1,28,38,28,445
Net Cash lnﬂcw(+)[0ulﬂow{—) In Investing Activities (3,63,41,107) 1,28,38,28,445
(C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loan Taken/(Paid) (3,88,45,516) (12,00,04,673)
Finance Cost (23,07,020} (4,21,52,536) (48,10,211) (12,48,14,884)
Net Cash Infiow(+)/Outflow() In Financing Activities (4,21,52,536) (12,48,14,884)
(D) NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B4C) (4,04,00,024) (72,05,87,995)
(E) OPENING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 5,37,65,627 77,43,53,622
{F} CLOSING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,33,65,603 5,37,65,627
As per our Report of even date. For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
RAJESH SUSHIL & CO. NTHON IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
NIHON | U302
ANURAG KUMAR KHETAN
(Rajesh Kumar Jain) Directar
Fioprietor DIN: 08304
Membership No. 077846 BIRECTOR W
Place: Gorakhpur
Date: 09/09/2021 PREETY KHETAN NISHA NAULAKHA
i [ Company Secretary
NIHON IMP By, LTD. MINO. Akges

»
DIRECTOR




Note: 13

Note: 14

Note: 15

Noter 17

Note: 18

Note: 18

Interest Income

Particulars As at March 31st, As at March 31st,
2021 2020
On Financial Asset measured at Amortised Cost
Interest on Loans 19,02,32,475 13,75,43,193
Total 19,02,32,475 13,75,43,193
Other Income
— As at March 31st, As at March 31st,
2021 2020
Trading Income
-Agro Invesiment 55,300 53,100
-Agro Processing 44,200 43 800
Interest on FD 22,75,648 1,11,70,582
Intersst on Income Tax Refund 1,77,204 -
Total 25,52,352 1,12,67,482
Finance Cost
Particulars As at March 31st, As at March31st,
2021 2020
Interest on OD Account 12,67,706 47,99,251
Interest Payment on Loan 10,39,314 10,950
Total 23,07,020 48,10,211
Employee Bensfit Expenses
Particulars As at March 31st, As at March 31st,
2021 2020
Director's Remuneration 12,00,000 1,50,000
Salary and Wages 26,29,920 25,44,G00
Total 38,729,920 26,584,000
Other Expenses
Fariiilars As at March 31st, As at March 31st,
2021 2020
Accounting Charges 38,000 36,000
Bank Charges 77,935 33,512
Demat Charges 1,885 2,861
Office Expenses 5,028 23,653
Fifling Fees - 11,900
General Expenses 53,133 40,839
Postage & Stamp 7,500 8,250
Rent 1,65,870 1,39,920
Telephone Expenses 13,200 16,693
Travelling & Conveyance 26,382 37,834
Printing & Stationery 37,800 40,500
CSR 18,00,000 8,45,000
Legal expenses 2,00,000 3,18,000
Professional lees 1,73,475 8,86,500
Amount written off - 4,77,598
Auditot's Remuneration
- As Audilors 50,000 50,000
Total 26,51,109 29,69,060
Other Comprehensive Income
Pacticolars As at March 31st, As at March 31st,
2021 2020
Change in Fair Value of Financial Instruments 86,88,56,239 (54,31,94,453)
Total 86,88,56,239 {54,31,94,463)

NIHON IMPEX PVT. LTD.

cup~

DIRECTOR

NIHON IMPEX PVT, LTD.

ruy

DIRECTOR




IO._.Qmm_D
an "IAd X3dW) NOHIN

d0L034I0

"GL7 "LAd X34WI NOHIN

TvS'6S'9T'EIT 0 0 0 0 ThS'65'92°E9'T CLT6TC0PL T - & = - ELT6T'S0PL'T 13N (0} jesoy]
6Z0'TY'SB'ET 0 0 0 0 620'T9°S8ET EBE'BE'ZH'VT = - - = £8€°8CTH Y1 BJUBMO|E 550] JuBwjedLu] :ssa]
0LS°0Z'ZT'LLT O 0 ' 0 0 0L5'02'2T'LL'T 959°L9°Ly°88' & " - - 959°L9°L1*88"C 55019 (D) 2301
ocs'ozzreL't o 0 0 0 OLS0T'TT’LLE 8993'ER0905"T = - : = 899°¢8°09°05 sajelodio]
- 0 0 0 0 - 886°E8'98'LE = = = - 886'CB'082E jie3ay
- 0 0 0 0 - - - = - = = sJayio (i
- 0 0 0 0 - - - = = = - 403335 31|gnd (I
[6]]
IYS'65'92°€9's |0 0 0 0 27S'65'92'E9'Z CLT6TSOPLT 2 = = = €LT°6T°50'LT 15N (8) [e30L |
670'T9'S8ET 0 0 0 0 620'T9'S8'ET EBE'SE'TY'PT - * = = €8E'BCTH L BoUBMO||E S50] JuBLLI|RdLY| 15537
ocs'oz'et’se's o 0 0 0 045'02'TT'LL"T 959°L9°L¥°88'T = - = = 959°L9°L¥'98°T ss049 (g) je30L,
vo8'£L'62TST |0 0 0 0 v08'LL'6225'T 959°49°21'35'T - = . - 959°L9°L+'85°T paindasun (i1
99L'TH' TR YT 000°00°00'0€ - - B = 000°00°00°0¢ s}@sse 8|gigue) Ag paJnoss (1
(8)
IWS'65'9Z'€9'c 0 0 0 0 Ir5'65'97'E0'T £LT6T S0YLT s 2 - = CLT6TS0'YLT 12N (v} 1e10L
6C0T9'SR'ET 0 0 0 0 670'T9'S8'ET E8EBEZY'VT - - - 2 EBE'BETY'VT IUBMO]|e SSO| Juawiedw)] :ssa7
0.5'0zzT'0L'T |0 0 0 0 0L5'02'2TLL'T 989°L9°L¥ 88T = - - = 959°L9°L¥°38°T 55019 (v) |30,
000'SE 0 0 0 0 000'SE 000'SE - - E = 000°s¢ SI3Y30 (A
- - - - = * - dupioloey (A
- - - - - - Juisea (a
9L T8 YT 0 0 ] 0 99LTv'28"ve 000°00°00°0€ % - 5 - 000°00"00'0¢ sueof wla] {1
po8'er'sezsc |0 0 0 0 YO8'TV'67'25'C 955'ZE"LP'8S'T - - & - 959'CE'LI'8S'T puewsp uo 3|gededal sueo (i
Pajunoasip s(jiq pue paseyaind sjjig (1
(v}
©+0) =) Gl ¢- z- T @+ =@ W+0+@ = ©p- ¢ z- T
Y+ )
=(9)
1B30L| 7101 ~gng SsoJloygosg|  ssoy| ouwroomy 1e10], [¥101-qng| ss07] 10 8807 | Pwoduy
ySnoay anjey | io DAISUD Woig gl xolgorg| darsuoy
e 3 poruBisnd | ygorg | gesdwog Anonp| ySnonyy, | ssdwon
y3| somQ orIEA P@O
a1 SITINOIIE,
noyyr, gSnonyy, 1. ySnonyy, 4
udisoq
Uﬂﬁ.ﬂb umﬂu udﬂ 1502 _uuwﬁhoadq U-.G.Er ey Iy 350D —uUm._.&kOE«N
020T 21T 3T Sy 120T YoIE 3¢ Sy

9% i230N



d0103yia

"aL7"1Ad X3dIWI NOHIN AT LA NI oMy

HOLOINIG

8Z0'T9'S8'ET - - - 8Z0'T9'S8'ET £REBE THYL - ES - €8EBETHIT aouryeq Fulsoo - IoUEMO[[E TOH

SUORT[TO[LD T3] ¥0J Pasn sinduj puu SPpouw o) SIGULL)

UORIIE02I9p U JUR[NSdI
10U SUOHTORIPOW 0} INP SMOJF SLd [ENIDERuod 0 safueyn)

JUNODSIP JO BWPUIMUN)

£32A0001
3O 3UN029T UO "T7T JO [esIA: pue staf a1y Supnp safwys
U22m19( PaxIa)suen sansodxa jo 7)Y pue 3eak uo puduy

¢ odels 0] sxaysueay,

Z 2913s 0] SI9JSUEL],

1 931s 03 SI9JSUVIL],

€S9'9ET8’6 ES9'9ET8'6 YSE'LL79S YGE'LLOS (39U)paseydind JoO poIEUIEI0 S1955E MaN

SLEVT'FO'Y = = - SLEVT'VOY 870 T9'SR'ET - = = 820'19°58°¢1 soueleq Sumado - adueaol[E 1O

0L IDO [24R92][00]|2AD23[j00 7 28835 | 2AN0a[[00 [ o80Ig 0L 1D0d | 2aBo3f02 o} 24ampoayjo0 | 2815
¢28mg ¢ 2815 | Anoafjoo

z 28mig

SIE[NOnIeJ

yoeordde [zrousy yorordde [erouan

020T “gorey 38 sy TZ0T “GoIey 18 Sy

oueeq TOH JO BORENOU0IIY

0LS'0T'TT'LLE - - - 0L5°02Z1'LL'T 0959°/9°/4°88°C - 0 = aouejeq Suisod Junowue 3ulhiied ssoip

969°/9°/+°88°C

€ 93e]s 0] S1ajsuel]

- ¢ 95e]s 0] Si9jsuel]

T 98e]s 0] siajsuel]

¥90'EE'LT'96'T -

¥90'€E"LT'96'T

980'L¥'SE'TT

0 0

980°Lt'SE" L1

(38u)paseyaind Jo pateuidio sjasse map

905"/8'%8'08

0 0

0

905'/8"%8'08

045°02TT'LL"C

0

0/S02C1°LLT

aouejeq Jujuado Junowe JulALied ssoig

[eog,

1D0d |24193]j00

¢ 95mg

JA1DIMOD Z 25e1g

2A009[[00 T 35®Ig

1®0],

IDOd

2A1I03[[0D E)
¢ 95e1g | apoaqoo

g 23e1g

24102[[0D | 231G

sye[nonyey

0Z0T “qIEI 12 5y

Te0T

.AU.:NS 1e sy




40103y1d

A

‘alLAd

¥01034I0

g oy

3dNI NOHIN

"AL1°LAd X3dWI NOHIN

"€ [2A3] Ul PapN|oUul 19SSE UOHEIIUWIBPUS pue

UoIeIapISUCD JUSZUNU0D ‘S3131aNd8s Ajinba palsijun Joj ased ay3 s1 SIYL '€ [2A9] Ul PaPN[OUL S| IUSLWINKSU] DU} ‘B1ep J93JEW S[GRAISGO U0 PISEQ 10U S1 sIndul JUB3LIUS|S 8y JO SJOW JO BUD §} 1§ |9A]

“Z |3A3) Ut papnpul

s1jUaWINIIsUl DY ‘3|qeAISQO BJB JUBLWINIISUL UB BN|eA Jiey 0] paJinbal syndu) Juedyiudis |je J| ‘sajewisa oynads-Ayjua uo ajqissod se a1 se Ajas pue elep JayJewW B|GRAIDSGO JO BSN DU} BSIWIXEL
yoiym sanbiuyoa) uonenjea Sujsn pauiwialap s1 (SSAIBALIBP JSIUNOD -BL3-19A0 ‘Spuoq papel} ‘ajdulexa 10j) 1a3JelU sA0R UB Ul PaPEL] JOU 31e JeU] SIUSWNJISU) [BISUBUY JO 3NjeA Jjg) YL 7 [9AST]

‘AVN

Buisojo ay3 Buisn panjea aJe spunj [eninw 3y “polsad Sunuodad ayj je se 20ud Suisojo 3y Sujsn pan|ea s saFUBLDXa 3¥001S B3 U] PRPEJ} BJE YDIYM (spuoq Suipnjoul) spuswinaisul Aunba |[e Jo anjea
Jiej ay] "aoud pajonb aABY Jey3 SpUny |enInll pue Spuoq paped) ‘siuswnusul Aynba pajsi| sapnjoul siy1 “seod pajonb Sujsn painseal sJUSWUNISU] [BIDUBUY SAPNIOUL AYDJBIRIY T [9AST] i [9A3T

5 : - 16525 - - - 0S6'2Z'T Sa03||Iqer] [ePUeUl 130
- - 4 ¥09°99°00° = - E | 8B0'TT'C sauimo.log
1507 pasiiowy 1y
Sop|Iqer [EpuelL
) pund |[emnjAl Ul juswissauj
= - 952'GL'ST'L8 95¢'SL'ST L8 = = S80'9T'8E'BL'T G80°9T'8E'8L'T (pa10onD) Anb3 uj JuawisaAu|
= = - 000°6L8Y 000°5L8¥ (p=10nbun) Aynb3 ul Juawisaau)
IDOLA 1Y
- - - 8IS L¥'OV'T - - - - S3]geAl20aYy Ipel]
- - - 0L50TTTLLT - - - 959'/9°L¥'88T sueon
= = - L29'S9LE'S - - = €09'07'SZ'T siuejeAINb3 yse) pue yses
150D paspiowy 1y
51955y [epUBUL]

EPAS] | ZTRAS) I 3A5] £PAeT |2 3Aai LG SGTINY

UolieneA 1184 uj pasi 1hduj 0 5j9na7 SuiAiie) HolEri|eA fig] ] pasn nogf 10 sjonsy Fuihie) sie[miyeq

DZ0Z "WIEN 15T 18 5y

TE0¢ "PIeIN ITE fe 57

‘SjuBLWIB1elS |eRuRUL) Y] 0] (

)2 810U Ul paso|asip aJe juawiniisul Anba pue Ajjigel) jeioueuy ‘jasse

eIdUBULY JO SSBD YDEea Jo J0adsal U] ‘pasjuBooal aJe Sasuadxa pue awooul Yojym Uo Siseq ay3 pue JUaWwaInsestu Jo SIseq ay: ‘uoniudosal 104 ela1 8yl Suipnjpul ‘saiijod Supunoose juesyiugis sy
¥ 4 P P! 1Ya1Y; gayp 3 qay 4 ! ! ! Yy

AioZei3es Aq sjuswiniisul [epUBULY

0Z 210N



T AN d0L03yIa HOLO3Y|
[*. (¥nan 5 \.I\WH}\
; B,
23 S (17 "1 Ad X3dII NOHIN "QUT LA XTH-NOHIN
vor ey Ems WoeTe TT 2L ELT6L'SOVL'e | €BE'BETY'YT | 959'49°2v'88'C JejoL .
- : “ : - € ade1g
- = 2 - < Z 93e1g Fol
vo¥'9z'0LET 6I6'TT'2L ELT6Z'SOVLT €BE'BETYYT 959°29°/1'88°C 1 28e15
|elolgng
¢ a3e15 suuou (dDwyl) Buluoisiaolg pue uoeDLISSe|D
= - - - - 19s5Y ‘UOI}IUB008Y JWIOOU| JUBLIND JBpUN PRISAOD
- = - = = 7 98e15 1ou 1Ing 60T SV Puj Jo 2dods sy U1 a1e Yaiym 219
z Z = - = T 28e35 ‘S]UBLLIILULLIOD Ueo| ‘saajuelens se yons swayl Jauy10
VdN 104 |e103gns
- - - - - g ade)g 5§507
[njignop Jo4 |e103gns
< - - 5 - £ 98e15 sieaA g ueyy atop
- . - - = - £ 28e]s siesAgo1T
= - - - - € ade1g JeaA T ordn - npgnog
- - - - - € adels plepueisqns
(vdN) s1assy Sujuiopad-uoN
vyov'9z'oL'eT 6T6'TT'ZL ELT'62'S0'VLT EBE'BE YT 959'£9°L¥'38'C [e303gNnS
Z o3elg
¥Or'9C0L'ET 616°TTZL ELT'6T'S0'VL'T EBE'BE'ZYHT 959°29'41'88'C T 2@3e3g ; piepuels
519ssYy Sulwiolad
O =) () _w)He)=6) ) (g) () . o m
swaou g3yl , GHE .
. ; . SY puj Jepun i
pue suoisiroud | swiiou 4oyl i o SV pul .
) o junowy paainbays 60T SV pul .
60T SV Jad se paiinbau ) o - {4ad se junowy G : swuiopN [gy Jod se uopeayissed jo58y
e duihiie) 19N | se (sucisinosd) Jad se uop eoyyissep Jassy
puj usamiag SUoIsiAolg . | 3uAuien ssoun )
Al . SSUBMO||Y '
CRTEREYIT |
. s

(0202 €T [IBIAl PAIEP 0¢-6T02/90T 0T 22/60T ON-Gd 39 OIaN] ¥0Q0LT/0Z-6T0Z/1gY UoD2a11q Je3seI |94 Aq paainbal sy)
dJWY| pue Sy puj Jad se sso7 1pas) paadxg jo uonelPucIay

1€ :310N



Note: 22

Disclosure of details as required by RBI/DNBR/2016-17/44 I.e Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company —-Non-Systemically

Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016

Particulars

Amount Qutstanding at:

As at March
31st, 2021

As at March
31st, 2020

Liabilities Side:
1. Loans and advances availed by the nonbanking financial company Incluslve of Interest accrued thereon hut
not paid :
(a) Debentures : Secured
Unsecured{other than falling within the meaning of public deposils)
(b) Deferred Credits
(c) Term Loans
(d) Inter-corporate toans and borrewing
(e} Commercial Paper
(f) Public Depasits
(g) Other Loans- OD fram HDFC Bank
Total
Asset Side:
2, Break-up of Loans and Advances Including bills receivables [other than those included in (3) below] :

(a) Secured
(b) Unsecured

3. Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets counting towards asset financing activities
1) Lease assets including leasa rentals
under sundry debtors:
(a) Financial Lease
(b) Operating Lease
ii) Stock on hire including hire charges
under sundry debtors
(a) Assets on hire
(b) Repossessed assels
ii) Stack on hire including hire charges
under sundry debtors
(a) Asseals on hire
(b) Repossessed assats
4. Break up of Investments
Current Investments:
1 Quoted:
(i) Shares:
(a) Equity
(b) Preference
(i) Debentures and Bonds
{iii} Units of Mutual Funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others
2 Unquoted:
(i) Shares:
(a) Equity
(b) Preference
(i} Debentures and Bonds
(iii} Unils of Mutual Funds
(iv) Government Securities
{v) Others
Long Term Investments :
1Quoted
(1) Shares
(a) Equity
(b) Preference
(i) Debentures and Bonds
{iii) Units of Mutual Funds
(iv) Government Securities
{v) Others
2 Unquoted
{i) Shares
(a) Equity
(b) Preference
(i) Debentures and Bonds
(i) Units of Mutual Funds
(iv) Government Securilies

(v) Others

NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
2,21,088

30,00,00,500.00
2,58,47,67,556

1,78,38,16,085

24,97,72,653

NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
NIL
4,00, 66,804

24,82,42,766.00
2,52,29.77,804

87,63,33,082

10,000

23,54,92,471
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6. Investor group-wise dlassification of all Investments {current and long-term) in shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted)

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Market -Market
Value / Value /
Breakup Book Value Breakup Book Value
R Value or (Net of Value or {Net of
FalrValue Provisions) FairValue Provisions)
ar or
NAV ¥ NAV *
1. Related Paities:
(2} Subsidiarias - - - -
(b} Companies in the same group - - - -
{c ) Other refoted parties 24,58,57.653 244597553 234617471 23,46,17.471
2, Other than relsled partjes 1,78,8591,085 | 1,78.85 91,035 B 12 1F 08) 8F 12,15.092
Total 2033588735 | 2.03.35,988,739 | 1.11,58,35,563 1,11.58 35,563

* Market value / Break-up value / Fair valua / NAV of unquoted nen-current investmants Is considered to be same 85 their book value {net of provisions).

Foatnotes:

1. The Company has adopted Ind AS w.e f. Apiil 1, 2019 with transition as at April 1, 2018. The Ind AS 24 has replaced the erstwhile Accounting Standard 18 on related
parties, The breskup of related parties is now In line with Indisn Azcounting Standard 24,

6. Othar Information

Particulars As at March As at March
31st, 2021 31st, 2020

(i) Geoss Non-Performing Assets £

{a) Related Parties = -

(b) Gthar than Related Parties P =
{ii) Net Non-Peiforming Assets

(a2} Relatad Partles - =

(b} Other than Relsted Parllas » o
{iiii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt - -

Note:23  Related Partles disclosers as required by Ind AS 24:

a) Ust of Related Patias and Relationship:

Key Management Personnel & Other Director:

Priyanka Ghosh (resigned - 21702/2020)

Virod Kumar Agrawal [resigned — 05/05/20240)

Anurag Kumar Khetan (sppointment - 027517200}

Preaty Khatan (appointed on ~ 05/05/2020)

Nisha Naulakha-Company Secretary(appointed on 01/05/2013)

b) Entities over whoch reporting Entity has Significant Influence
Shrea Surabhi Flour Mills Pyt Ltd- Azsoclate
Shree Surabhi Wheat Products Pt Lid-Associate

c) Persens Exarcising Slgnificant Influence over the Entity
Anand Gupta

Alka Agarwal

Anju Pansari

Dinesh Chandra Agziwal

¢} Detalls of transaction during the year

As at March As at March

{Particulars Nature of Transaction Relationshi
SR latst, 2021 |31ss, 2020
Anurag Kumar Khetan 00,800 1,50 0
Director's Remuneration Kwp:““:“? ot
Preety Khetan i 6,00,000 -

12.00,000 1,50, 060

Note: 24 Basad on the information available with the Company, there are no dues payable to parties covered under the “"Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006", There Is 2150 no interest paid or payable to such enter prises.

Note: 25  Previous year figures have been regrouped or rearranged wherever nacessary.

As per our Report of even date,
RAJESH SUSHIL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
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ANURAG KUMAR KHE@* R E C TO R

Directar
DIN: 08304572

{Rajesh Kumar Jain)
Progrisior
Meiibesship No. 077245

Place: Gorakhpur ]\jfskﬁ {}MJLV\

Place: Garakhpur PREETY KHETAN NISHA NAULAKHA
Directar Company Secretary
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